
CITY OF CARMEL.BY-THE-SEA
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA

Regular Meeting Wednesday Timothy Blomgren
City Hall July 27,2016 Nancy Collins, Vice President
East Side of Monte verde 9:00 AM Richard Flower, president
between Ocean & Seventh Avenues Niels Reimers

Tara Twomey, Treasurer

I. Roll Call

il. Announcements from Board Members and Director

III. Appearances
Anyone wishing to address the Library Board on items within its jurisdiction may do so
now. Please riseo state your name and the matter on which you wish to speak
Matters not appearing on the Library Board agenda will not receive action at this
meeting. Presentations will be limited to three minutes, or as established by the
Library Board of Trustees

IV. Approval of Minutes of the June 22,2016 Meeting (pp. I - 3)

V. Orders of Business
A. Receive report from the Carmel Public Library Foundation regarding CPLF

Activities
B. Receive final report on the Park Branch Library basement remediation project

(pp. a - 20)
C. Consider revisions to the Library's computer use policy and provide direction

(pp.2t -27)
D. Authorization of the addition of Local History Librarian Katie O'Connell to the

list of Library staff authorizedto code invoices (p.28)
E. Discuss Board participation in the Centennial Parade on Saturday, October 29,

2016 and provide direction (p.29)

VI. Librarian's Report
Review of monthly statistics

VII. Treasurer'sReport:
A. Receive Treasurer's Report
B. Accept May 31, 2016 Financial Statements and June 30,2016 Check Register

and Financial Statements

V[I. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled Library Board of Trustees meeting will be held August24,2016.

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees
regarding an item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Library Director's office
at the Park Branch library at the corner of Mission & Sixth Streets during normal business hours.



CITY OF CARMEL-BY.THE-SEA
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA

The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Carmel-by-the-Sea
City Hall is an accessible facility. The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea telecommunications device for the
Deaf/Speech Impaired (T.D.D.) number is l-800-735-2929.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

l, lonet Bombard, Library and Community Activities Director for the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the
foregoing notice was posted at the Carmel-by-the-Sea City Hall bulletin board, posted at the
Harrison Memorial Library on Ocean and Lincoln Avenues and the Carmel Post Office and
distributed to members of the media on July 21,,20L6.

Dated this 21st day of June 2016 at the hour of 1 p.m.

Janet Bdmbard
Library and Community Activities Director



MINUTES
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

CITY OF CARMEL-BY.THE.SBA

June 22,2016

I. CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees was held on the above
date at 9:00 a.m. President FLOWER called the meeting to order.

il. ROLL CALL:
PRESENT: BLOMGREN, FLOWER, REIMERS
ABSENT: COLLINS, TWOMEY
STAFF PRESENT: Janet Bombard, Library Director

Carolina Lopez, Library Office Assistant

III. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM LIBRARY BOARD & DIRECTOR:

Board Member Flower asked the board for a moment of silence to remember friend of the library
and former mayor Jean Grace.

Library Director Janet Bombard introduced new Board Member Tim Blomgren. Tim has been a
long time library volunteer.

IV. APPEARANCES:

No appearances.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Board Member REIMERS moved to, Approve the Minutes of the May 26" 2016 Resular
Meeting, seconded by Board Member BLOMGREN and carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: BLOMGREN, FLOWER, REIMERS,
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: COLLINS. TWOMEY
ABSTAIN: NONE

VI. ORDERS OF BUSINESS:

A. Introduction of Local History Librarian Kathleen O'Connell

Library Director Janet Bombard introduced new Local History Librarian Katie O'Connell to the
board.

B. Receive report from the Carmel Public Library Foundation regarding CPLF activities

Executive Director Amy Donohue introduced new CPLF board president Heather Brebaugh,



C. Review annual request to the Carmel Public Library Foundation for fiscal year 2016117
funding

Library Director discussed with the board and answered questions.

Board Member BLOMGREN moved to, approve the annual request to the Carmel Public
Librarv Foundation for fiscal year 2016/17 fundine. seconded by Board Member REIMERS
and carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: BLOMGREN, FLOWER, REIMERS,
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: COLLINS, TWOMEY
ABSTAIN: NONE

D. Consideration of a request from Carmel Public Library Foundation to hold the Annual
Donor Salute event and serve wine in the Main Library on Sundayo March 512017

Board Member REIMERS moved to, approve the request from the Carmel Public Library
Foundation to hold the Annual Donor Salute event and serve wine in the Main Librarv on
Sundav. March 5. 2017. seconded by Board Member BLOMGREN and carried by the
following roll call vote:

AYES: BLOMGREN, FLOWER, REIMERS,
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: COLLINS, TWOMEY
ABSTAIN: NONE,

VII. LIBRARIAN'SREPORT:

The Library Director reviewed the monthly statistics with the Board. Bombard also discussed
Fiscal Year 2016117 budget items that were approved by the City Council: Sunday open hours for
the Main, new HVAC and heating equipment for both buildings, and interior paint and carpet for
the Park Branch Library.

V[I. TREASURERSREPORT:

Library Director reviewed the May 2016 check register with the Board. There were no financial
statements due to a transmittal error. There were no extraordinary expenses that needed special
attention from the Board.

Board Member BLOMGREN moved to, accept the May 2016 Treasurer's Report. seconded by
Board Member REIMERS and carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: BLOMGREN, FLOWER, REIMERS,
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: COLLINS, TWOMEY
ABSTAIN: NONE

Board Member BLOMGREN moved to, accept the May 31.2016 check register, seconded by
Board Member REIMERS and carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: BLOMGREN, FLOWER, REIMERS,
NOES: NONE



ABSENT: COLLINS, TWOMEY
ABSTAIN: NONE

X. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, President Flower declared the meeting
adjourned at 9:33 am. The next regular meeting is scheduled for July 27 ,2016.

Respectfully submitted,
Carolina Lopez, Administrative Assistant

Approved by:

Richard Flower, President, Library Board of Trustees



Public Safety
Department

Date: July 18,2016

To: Chip Rerig, City Administrator

From: Michael Calhoun, Director of Public Safety

Subject: Carmel Park Branch Library Basement

The remediation work at the Park Branch Library has been completed per the
recommendations from the outside experts, and we have completed the post
construction testing of the air quality. The air samples tested throughout the
interior concluded lower spore concentration amounts than the levels found
outside the building. This suggests the interior air quality exceeds acceptable
standards. ln addition, no musty odor or visible groMh exists The report from the
outside experts indicates there is no further action needed at this time and
recommended testing every four months. The next test date is scheduled for
October 2016.

ln the basement, critical barriers were permanently installed at each opening per
the recommendations for containment purposes to minimize the number of
persons entering the area. Permanent signs are posted at the entrance to each
critical barrier.

As mentioned in my previous report, this phase of the construction project did not
include the installation of a new fan unlt. However, the original fan unit system
was professionally cleaned and tested and found to be in good working condition.
The current fan unit system is creating the proper negative air pressure to the
basement atea.

Currently, there is a portable dehumidifier within the basement area and the
recommendation is to replace it at a later date with a permanent system. The
HVAC system was also professionally inspected and cleaned and found to be in
good working order.

During inclement weather, the basement will be monitored for leaks. This
monitoring is per the recommendations in the work plan that was prepared by M3
Environmental Consultants. Records will be maintained by Cleve Waters.

4



See attached final remediation project report for the library basement prepared
by Michael Mosebach- President California Premier Restoration and the M3
report (post construction testing) dated July 6, 2016.

b



Project Report

Project: City of Carmel - Children's Library Mold Remediation

Project Address: Junipero and 6th

Report Date: June L4, 2O'J,6

The following report details work performed by South Coast Construction and California Premier

Restoration in the basement mechanical room/ hallway and bathroom vestibule.

Mechanical Room:

Critical barriers were established in the basement hallway and at the basement entrance from library.
An additional critical barrier was installed on the entrance to the dumb waiter. Airfiltration devices

were installed with HEPA rated filters throughout cleaning/ remediation process. Water impacted

sheetrock was removed in the mechanical room, Materials were asbestos containlng therefore all

materials were handled under double lined containment and disposed as hazardous waste. All surfaces

in room were HEPA vacuumed and sanitized. Allfurnace units were thoroughly cleaned and HEPA

vacuumed. Filters were removed and disposed in all furnace units. After testing confirmed air quality to
be at a normal ecology, sheetrock was replaced where removed and new filters were installed into
furnace units.

Hallway:

Critical barrier remained in place during remediation of mechanical room, After testing confirmed air
quality in containment area was at a normal ecology, a framed wall was fabricated and lined with
plywood. Sheetrock on the perimeter of the hallway was removed to allow framed wall to connect
directly to the concrete walls on all four sides. Sheetrock was asbestos containing therefore all materials
were handled under double lined containment and disposed as hazardous waste. All seams in plywood
wall were sealed with expanding, closed cell foam and/or taped. Warning signage was installed on the
surface of the plywood wall facing the mechanical room indicating mold contamination existed beyond

the wall and that only authorized personnel would be permitted.

Bothroom Vestibule:

Water impacted sheetrock was removed in the vestibule where mold tests showed the presence of
Stachybotrys to determine if an active water source was located behind the walls. Materials were
asbestos containing therefore all materials were handled under double lined containment and disposed
as hazardous waste. No moisture source was identified behind the sheetrock. This area is to remain
under a long-term maintenance program therefore no mold remediation was performed.

a



Storage Room:

City supplied top set, rubber base that was installed to encapsulate exposed mastic that was suspected

or known to be ACM.

Rear Stairwell Exterior Entry Point

Warning signage was installed on the entry door immediately next to the lockset and within clear view

indicating mold contamination existed beyond the door and that only authorized personnel would be

permitted.

All mold remediation detailed above was performed in accordance with the IICRC 5520 which is the ANSI

standard of care. The scope of work was provided by M3 Environmental. This concludes our report for
this project. Feel free to contact me directly should you have any questions or require further
information.

Respectfu lly,

MichaelMosebach

President - California Premier Restoration

1



M5
ENVIRONMENTAL
COT{SULTING LLC

July 6, 2016

Mr. Cleve waters lV Via email:

Facilities Maintenance Department cwaters@ci.carmel.ca.us
City of Carmel-by-the-Sea
P.O. Box CC
Carmel, California 93921
831.620.207s (p)
831.901 .7127(c)

Subject. Mold lnspection in the Harrison Park Branch Children's Library Located at Mission Street

& 6'n Avenue in Carmel-bythe-Sea, California.
M3 Project No. 16009.0 Task 5

Dear Mr. Waters:

At your request, M3 Environmental Consulting, LLC (M3) conducted an inspection for-,mold spore

contentrations in the Harrison Park Branch Chiidren's Library located at Mission Street & 6"'Avenue in
Carmel-bythe-Sea, Californ ia.

Proiect Scope

M3 understands this inspection was requested to determine if there were mold related issues present in

the occupied spaces of the building following cleaning activities conducted in the basement by California

Premier Restoration (CPR) of Monterey California. The building was occupied at the time of the

inspection. The inspection was limited to the occupiable spaces of the first floor of the library and

basement.

This report presents the results of the visual inspection and air sampling for total mold spore

concentrations conducted on June 24, 2016 by Mr. Chris Gatward, Council-certified Microbial Consultant
(CMC), and Principalwith M3.

Observations

On the day of the investigation the weather was overcast (foggy) clear with a light breeze. There had

been no rain over the past two months. The outdoor temperature was 70 degrees Fahrenheit ("F) with a
relative humidity ol51o/o as measured with a Fluke'971 Temperature Humidity Meter.

The library was a single story building with a basement. Mold remediation had recently been performed

by CPR in the basement and an airtight barricade had been constructed to separate the occupiable
basement areas from the areas with potential mold growth (due to on-going water intrusion).

M3 made the following observations:

o The indoor temperature was 61-70 oF and the relative humidity was 50-68%.
o No moldy odor was noted upon entry to the areas.
. No visible mold groMh was noted.

Samplinq and Analvsis

M3 collected a total of six air samples to be analyzed for total (non-viable) mold spores using Zefon Air-O-
Cell@ microbial spore trap cassettes. Of the six samples collected, one was collected in the Local History
room, one in the Reading room, one in the hall by the offices and kitchen, one in the basement

v
,_\

9821 Blue Larkspur Lane, Suite 100, Monterey, CA 93940 T: 831-649-4623 www.M3environmental.com



mechanical room, one in the basement at the barrier, and one sample was collected from outside
(ambient) for comparison.

Air was drawn through the cassettes at a flow rate of approximately 15 liters per minute (lpm) for five
minutes using a Zefon BioPumprM with a flow rate measured witfr a calibrated rotameter. Results are

reported in observed spore counts per cubic meter of air (spores/m3),

All samples were submitted to Aemtek, lnc. in Fremont, California for analysis. Mold laboratory results
and Chain of Custody are presented in Appendix A. Photographs are presented in Appendix B.

Results

Total non-viable spore concentrations found indoors were lower than outdoor total non-viable spore
concentrations with similar mold species dominating the samples.

Typically, the source of indoor fungal spores is the outdoor environment. In a well-maintained building,
indoor airborne fungal concentrations will be lower than outdoor concentrations and the type and relative
concentrations of fungi will be similar, indicating that indoor fungal reservoirs and/or amplification (groMh)
sites are not present.

The additional fungi detected in the air samples were of a type and/or a concentration that was low and
not remarkable.

Conclusions

Analytical results of the bioaerosol sampling conducted during this evaluation as well as the visual
inspection do not suggest an indoor fungal reservoir or amplification site is present inside the area tested.

Recommendations

. There are no further recommendations.

Limitations

M3 provided these services consistent with the level and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the
profession currently practicing under similar conditions. The scope of services performed in execution of
this evaluation may not be appropriate to satisfy the needs of other users, and use or re-use of this

City of Carmel-by-the-Sea
Harrison Park Branch Children's Library

Mold lnspection
Project No. 16009.0 Task 5

Page 2

q

Results for the collected were as follows:

Sample Location Spores/m3 Predominant Spore Types

22876963 Outside (ambient) 949
Basidiospores - 27%
Cladosporium - 23o/o

As oero i I I u s/Pen ici ll i um - 1 4o/o

22881723 Local History room 351
Cladosporium - 37%6

As pe rg i I I u s/Pen ic i I I i u m - 33oh
Basidiosoores - 77n

22877127 Reading room loA
Cladosporium - 53o/o

As pe rg i I I u s/Pe n i ci I I i u m - 27 %o

Basidiospores - 7%

22877173 Hall by offices/kitchen 182
Cladosporium - 43ok

As pe rg i I I u s/Pe n i ci I I i u m - 360/o

Basidiosoores - 7%

22876981
Basement mechanical

room
156

As pe rg i I I u s/Pe n ici I I i u m - 58o/o

Cladosoorium - 25o/o

22876979 Basement - at barrier 481
Asperg i I I u s/Pen ici ll i u m - 41o/o

Cladosporium - 27%
Basicliosoores - 8ol"

M5



document, the findings, conclusions, or recommendations is at the risk of said user' The intent of the

report is to aid the building owner, architect, construction manager, general contractors, and potential

demolition and abatement jontractors in locating fungi growth (mold). This report is n.ot intended to serve

as a bidding document nor as a project specifiJation document and actual site conditions and quantities

should be field-verified. Although i reasonable attempt has been made to identify suspect microbial

contamination in the areas identi-fied, the inspection techniques used are inherently limited in the sense

Gt onfy full demolition procedures will reveal all building materials of a structure and therefore all areas

of contamination.

Additionally, the passage of time may result in a change in the environmental characteristics at this site'

This report does no-t warrant against future optrations or conditions that could affect the

recommendations made. The resulis, findings, conclusions, and recommendations expressed in this

repoft are based only on conditions that were dbserved at the time of M3's inspection of the site'

Thank you for this opportunity to be of service to you. tt y9y !?Y9 any questions regarding the survey or

report, ptease do not hesitateto contact our office aL831.649.4623.

^L 
fr icce4b.-

"o$,,,*,ar,rn,,r** 
tqo

.€ i, r,rrr\Rr) '1i-

d".+, vt'm[c'
a &)\xrt(t*ltr rlr i9- .-'*.?- J

'qt&d 
v,-"b} "

Sincerely,
M3 Environmental Consulting LLC

ryR
Chris G. Gatward, CMC, CAC

Principal

Attachments:

Appendix A - Laboratory Results and Chain of Custody

Appendix B - PhotograPhs

City of Carmel-bY-the-Sea
Harrison Park Branch Children's Library

Mold lnsPection
Project No. 16009.0 Task 5

Page 3



APPENDIX A

LABORATORY RESULTS
AND

CHAIN OF CUSTODY

Mold lnsPection
Proiect No. 16009.0 Task 5



.2

EIo6

=soo#o
mx:<x(E:

.!z o

=o.=5)^-
COo>
3:A(U
O+

:cl)
. F,-6o,
-2" oict-loo)

lo olO-lE l.o

lE tlcYl- o)lor.l; 5l; <
lo >,
I d)=
lorE
l:> c
IL-C,IAC
ll - (6
ll o-
ll\ L
ll E oll c o
ll (6 o
ll aI
ll!qE
ll 0)-
ll '- >,
ll o-o
ll oE
ila3
ll -oll.s -d

llE 5
ll o o-lil.:l E
ll E =llc o.l

il;E
ll'- Ell6 q
IIE E
ll-.E
ll.9 or

IIE H

llE --ll C*
ll ; E
ll E 'o-

ll€ B
ll o -ll o!ll -o)
ll E !
ll o cllx d)

ile Ell Lllo o)

lla 5
ll 0)P
ll : O

ll E;llrLll 0) (5

ll ; =

ll f i
ll ;-
ll- frll.. o)ll o L

IIE f;

()
E')
(E
o.

€
o
q)
x.
o'6
.>(,

i
o
(g

o
-o(g

v
llJ
F
=IJJ

o9EKE
ii5
cloo
AE
L(E
OJ

a
'6,

-o
=go>
E=crE
trE
oo-

s
5

N
J$
N

,$
(o (0 (0
?ooo
NNN
-f t- O,
N6IN
o0roccc
JJ'.) .) .,

h
G
Lp

^o
L
o
I

=!o

o
G

o
s
G
o-

oo
L

(E
I

6
E
Go
o

=o
]t)
F
q
o,oo,o

EEE Bd;E E
cooo
=clta=o.Eo.
i;Eo(,a

c
o
(E
o
o

e
o
6)'6'
(L

es *s E E EFF

EC tE,=gE8 E3t

=e# Ef :E;€E.EiEt

iEiEEEgEEiIgE

EE'lEuiEE'EEtEE

le?EEgEEEe=*t=e

Eg***i=*g*t*Eu
EEE*E;:t E;E EEf

EEEEEEIE EEE EiE9; ge il.E S ;€ c.i HE q

EEi EEI:; -$Eg$FEE

EEEiEEEEEEEEI;EI

*E;gEF$SBBHEEHEg

\9->Y

E E 3i=!!e* IlEi
;EE tsH-ne
EEE eExE
o.; (u ::r E

e 3I ;e q<
:E8 € EEt
RgE m-;oEt I q E-" o{€=t s Eibi 7'= =7 0 c.1=.= I 6 5c o;5: E ATE
aF * E{nE
f ar O -o=*;e EEsd
= 

oE 0 L c; c ,, o o o)' '; o l,E'=E
id:- _os'.=
6 -Y e-J€Aee 83.93
F-E&oEEEE

-lol
-l
-l<olol(ol
-l
6z
II
E
o

QoJ^
J-

PE
E@
=oOCtr(E
OJ(J -Q

E -f;o-E-

6 E56 EU 6 o <EL - i'aEa 't= go
-udta fi-i.9

E =3=6L._I

OF
7i(E=r-A

o
G
J

c)PE9r^
-V',Y
cO lz@d)(o=
OOr(E
Lo a\
-V-. 6xf.(5=

Eoou E-

-aHe.EArOr(E
.= (v) -.!- ts

3S H E

E63i37--a
orEqQ

eEf 
=

Li

&

v
UT

F
E
ul
(



rlcoNlr

*\ En\Io
i$lx!lElta

;,9
6;
_8E9-^.9E
a<tr>

o
g
o
(5
J

q)

E
o

6)
o
E
(s

o

Co
Eoo
Es
o-
E
o
Co
o
o
oo
q)
C

=
E
c
o
Fo
q)

0)
!

o
oao
o'=t
oo
i5

G
E
.Cs
Y
o
o

rco k=
a^.=N
ldiY-o-;q?9N:I*\ X@19.a Y ..'c-Eo
;io=oJHE>.. ^ o c
= o-*<
: g>;
E F 6:o;=in>d;<o

(r)
FT

F.
F.
N
N

c
o

ro
F-

t
oF (c

c N
sf o

O
o
ro

(o
N

5i-i

.l

>-9

6O
TO

o

E
a
0)

a
U)

\ N
N
@

C
l
oo

Lr) @ N

NN
t-
F.
co
N
N

E
oot
o)
.E
(E
0)(.

()
t-

(o

oF
o

t-N N o
6

€ o

s
E
a
E
o
a

N
ro

(o o
(o
N

lr)o
o
(o
N

C
=o
O

$ @ N ro

N
FT

@
@
N
N

E
ot-o
.9
=(s
o
J

LO
F

E
o
F
o

{ c(i N F
C(

N o

so
ro

(o
N

sooE
ao
o
u)

N
N cn N 6 lJ)

6

cfo N o N N
N

c)(o
o)(0
F-
@
N
N

\0o
o:

=O_

ra)
N

6
oF
o

6 F-
N

(.)
N

rl)
N

(r) d) ro

@
N

s
E
a
o
c
(t

@
t--

o
CO

o(o
N

NN N
(f)

N
o)to

C
=o @ o o

N
r N

o
N

o
(.)
o
E
(5

U)

C
,9
oo
o
J

J
o
E
=

co
oo
E
E
a)E
(5

C

LL

fi'i
(E
s
o\

aq)

aooa

o
I

o
o
0-

EI
o
o

p
oo
@
.o!
a
(6

c0

$

cq

Qo
oq
I
aq
$
o

m

q

.ts

m

c
c

C
C
q
C

c
c
C{
C

I

c

C

C

C

s
G

I

C

C

II

(E
E
S
o
o
(!

I
o
'b
o
o

f
Ea
5t
G

oo

0-
@
o
oo

E

s
c
c
u.
C

':

E

E
o

o

o
o
o
(.)
o-

oo
a
G
o)

0_

s
o
q)
a_

C)
o
E

a
0-

q
u
c
C

qt
o
s
o
o
6

E

o)

G

o
l.-

s

t
6
o
o

a
o)

a
o
.=
6

=
oc
o

a

o
a
!o
o
o
0)E o

F

E

o

o

E
a
(5

o
=E
f,E
o
o
oa
E

E
a
o)
o
o

=E
=C
,F
o
dJ

o
o

=ac
oo
G

oc
o

!o
N:
6
C

a)o
(5

F
o
s

-t8il oYYi-t ,-.o
-i --o(ol o g)o)
@l ==^\rl E f L,

.r.oo
o f c>.i (roo

= 
()6

O;C
E c<a o1

C

't
c
ui
o

g
-o

=ao^o-c LtJ E

-vL 
6o=-c

= t c (1
F a\ o -A;85v--E
o:F6

-;FG9E bmfi!
o ur k lloS| .:o-.r ",-^E" 3 H;.4o l our

Ff,ri

oeotr
.9
o
.>
IE

a
o
(!
oIt(!

;;;;
=ooo
qE 5:
tsr = do-xdE

X.^G.=.= /^o a-'r>Itt
c

E:
dl

be5-
E-SA5(,oiNY
- -o)cbEXoP
6vr\Y>Jr)02 C .. 

-o o oo
;=6xoYt6\t LL lL L!

u
?

v
tu
F
E
UI
{

r5



(!
oF
o
s

E

s
c
o

fo
O

o
F

s

E
a
E

a

C
=o
O

o,
No(o
F-
@
N
N

-.9
Ud
Ecoo-
@6

coE
=

r)
F

(5

o
F
o $ @ 6 F.s

:f, c

s
Lr)
N

ro

OE
u
o
c
c

<t

Cq
o
O) o cn oo ro

@ @
$

C)
o
O

ro o o 6 F-
o

lo
N
O
N
N

C
COooeE

dg
o
N

(E

oF
o

66
lt)
N

F-

o Or)
(o
N

oE
aI
ooa

O)o
(o
N

(o
ro

c
f
o
O

F- N N

o
q)

E(!
<n

c
.9

oo
J

J
0)
E
f
o

c
F
(E
o
E
c
0)!
6o
E
f
L

G

as
o)

o
ooa
o
Oa

o:T
o
o
a-
q

oaq

ao
o
ao
,6
o

ao

.e

e\oa

s!
0)

o
o)
I
aq
(!

a
o

c
s

m

$

c
C

cc

:
o
0)
G

O

tr

o
q
C
!
G

O

G

G

t
o

c

c
C

tL

(I

s
ot
c
(I

q

c
c

=E
U)

5(.
G

o
0)

o_
ao
oo
E
x

!T

c
c
C

s

E

o

o
=-T
G

o

o>
0)
0-.6
q
ao
o
$
U)
q)

0_

o
0)

o

c
C

E
c€
o

q
q
c
c
(I

:
c
c

U-

q

o
s{o
U)

s
o-

0)

U)

o

ot-

0):
N
tr
o'b
o
o
L

G
oo

ao

o
.E
6
E
oE

o

U
:c
c

z
C

!
(!
o
F

E
c
o
o

o_

E

E
6o
o:
E
a
f,E
o
o
oas

E

E
o
a

=
EJ
c
o
o
o
o
o

=acoo
6
oc
o(,

E
q)
N

6
c

0)o
(5

F

co

o
N

Ea
(E

o
E
oo
ov
'6
>oc
-
o
o
o

J
Yo
E
0)

}Il

*'il

$l
a
!
d)

a
;t

Bl ;q?rl + --i O)

bl 6 q,o5ot F.l:
=t r=o

-r !@_
ofc>z (rOo
.- L., o)
Ud-E :€o oz

c
'=
C

t.rJ

o
=

o
E-
E

0)o
Co
E
o)
o

(s

o
E
o
C
o
o
o
oo
o
C

!
E

.9
o
0)
oD
oo
o
.o
E
o
0)

6
(g

.=

Y
a
a)

=o
= 

9(o
e9 F5
o-i(Y-o-;Q
?N:-:
ea E;;-o^o;EE>
-. ^ o o

=o:<
: 92.:.q E 6.Yg3€3

t
s
'aa
a^aY --rrr=

L ^-= b)o Yr r?cL o,:=;i(I., E5 EOt. ,\Y*sa :{.E*.; OEEE
-> q 

=,H 
xE(! -E IoI=c 2 e E 8co< fi Ft:e

a " E E EF
v-Lc
€,-^G5!ftt =rLI<.8 a;tI
-5 EEEi

6 o.9'd6",
46

c

r.i

Z

v
IT
F
E
u,
(

!

rD
aN
P'QbO.=::-6
aY o\ o,
(/)ciFrY

EXSEo"FY>.ir)o, c .. _o o oo
H=5x@Ec(5+LLCLLL

I
i4.r1



o

0)
0)Ea
(6
(5
o
cooo
&

;aDa
o(5>c6<
o:xx

o
!s
J

o
Eo

lr)
(o @t

o .lolol
-1

o
F.
o)(o
F.
6
N
N

o
Oc
Eco
o!o(E
ot

E

tr)
N

a
6)

o
'/)

(t ro
O) O)(! o

@
o)(o
F.
@
N
N

F
cOooEE3!
sg

6
F-

E
a
ln

a

Ol
o) @

N
() c.)

o
tf)

@
N

so

o
F.
F.
F.
6
N
c{

E
0)c

>ll
-V
G@TO

lr)
N

E
oo
ooa

lr)
@

o 6N
(o
N

N
6

sor)
@
N

s
o

r
N
F-
N
@
NN

Eoo
x.
o)
.EE
(E
o
&.

ro
N

E
q
o

ca

N
r{)

(.) $o
@
N

LO
O)

sO
'o
(o
N

-il

N
N
@
6
N
N

tr
oot.
o
.a
I
oo
J

lr)
N

E
a
o

l.- @
N

o(r) (o
N

ro
6

(o LO

@
N

stoo

e
c
G
N
s
6

QA
o.!o+
Ed
!o-

o
r.-

E

o
o
o6

6N C. (o
N

N
N

(0
N

\t
N

o$
o)

o or)

N

soo

o
a)

E
(E

U)

C
.o
(E
oo
J

J

o)
E
f
o

co
$o
E
C
o
!

(!
oc
f
tL

G

C
o
q

c
c

C
U

a
E
o
a
.9

=a(l
o

G

Q
q)

co

ao
o
6
P
\J
6
G

c0

q

E

m

ec
c
c
c
C

:
o
G

'i
c
u,
Ci
G

c

(
(I

c

$c
I
lt)

o
G

q

C

c
c

5
Ea
a
d.
G

o
o

0_
a
o
oo
E
o

S!

aq
o
b b

o:
.a
o
G
b
q)

o_
.e
q

o
o
o
q
o

0_

ft
(
c
o

U)
€)o\
E
o

0-

v

a

c
C
U

E

a
o

U)

'b
o
oo
5

q

a
0i
c

o
E

u
o
c
c

E
C
L
7
C

c
I
C

(!
o
F

E
co
o
o-

o

E
a
0)

ooa
=E:
g
'aoo
lDo

0)
N:
(g
c

0)o(!
F
o
s

El e93
El ts q,tsi
ol Elz7^l

=I 
E=O

.r.o@
^5->, (/)op
lvoq 6qiEaE L=o o-

C

c
tI]

l'
s
:a
o^OiH;yu d

_;tL 6o=-6E€ EOhu.! cii | 60v--E
bEEE
>(! G !+

E 5fii!
! \Y+=o o E Eog Fo-.! o
6 

- -O:o H Ha-4
o - Ov/Ff;r
;;;;
=ooo
o d Fr
*3F-q
EJhOo-*^* c

5Hd;
^- ->rG

C

o
o.
o
il.
.9,
a
->
Gc

-,
o
(\,

o
.ct
(I,

lf
d)

Fe5-
E_9 "i 5(/)dF.-;
- -ot@
EDsE
=d9eoqqo3kb;roY4o+tIo-tL

u
z
v
ul
F,

E
ul
(

w
thIt



I

o

I
@oI

cn6
ls@or o,

d, 06]\(Oot (o
66
rI, lo

BEE
o.

dz
-vo
Eo

o)
cr)

(oo
@

rOI
o
i
o
Eo
ll.
!
ro.
gl
o)
.E
eq)

Eo

=I(7'(9
t

ED
c,
-o>go'-o6l- L,

g,-Z
-r6..o E-
u-EO6
ZE
<ETEo.g

g
LU

(,

t
t
oo
E
-oo
a

=G
c
I
E

e.E

u,
olr
oo(,
o

o



Appendix B

PhotograPhs

ll
City of Carmel-bY-the-Sea

Harrison Park Branch Children's Library
Mold lnsPection

Project No. 16009 0 Task 5



Sampling in Local History room

Sampling in reading room

il
City of Carmel-by-the-Sea

Harrison Park Branch Children's Library
Mold lnsPection

Project No. '16009 0 Task 5



Sampling in hall

Mold lnsPection
Project No '16009.0 Task 5

Sampling in mechanical room



Sampling at basement barrier

Sampling outdoors

City of Carmel-bYthe-Sea
Harrison Park Branch Children's Library

Mold lnsPection
Project No. 16009.0 Task 5



HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Staff Report

To:

From:

Subject:

Julv 27,2016
#rnson lvlemorial Library Board of Trustees

Janet Bombard, Library Director

Consider revisions to the Library's computer use policy and provide direction

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
Library patrons often bring frash drives- (arso known as USB drives or keychain drives) - small devices

used for storing oata or trinsferring it from a computer - to use in the library's public computers'

lncreasingly, liorary pai.n. 
"t" 

for-getting their flash drives, returning later to retrieve them'

This poses problems because flash drives contain personal information: many of them look alike, so

when a patron returns to the library to retrieve his/her flash drive, staff has no way of knowing if a

particular flash drive belongs to that person'

Staff does not wish to look at the contents of a flash drive for the following reasons:

o a flash drive can potentially introduce a virus into a public computer

o it is an invasion of a patrons' privacy

staff has added a section on flash drives to the library's existing computer policy (Attachment 1'

f,ijf,tigt,t"O area). Specific points of the section are as follows:

o patrons may bring USB flash drives to store their files, or flash drives may be purchased at the

library.
. Devices must be labeled with the patron's name'

. lf a flash drive is found, it will be piaced in the lost and found drawer for fourteen (14)

days. The patron must identify the flash drive by his/her name to claim it'

. lf the flash drive is not labeled, staff will attach documentation to the device stating the date

the device was found and the location in the library where it was found. The patron must

identify the flash drive by description, location, and date lost in order to claim it. Unclaimed

flash drives will be wiped of all data and discarded after fourteen (14) days.

Upon adoption of the revised policy, library staff will place informational signage on and near public

computers.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1: Draft Public computer Access in the Library Policy

Attachment 2: American Library Association Library Bill of Rights

Attachment 3: American Library Association Access to Digital lnformation, Services and Networks

a



{i1 T t4ctt*4 
'-*J;- 

{

Public Computer Access in the Library

The Harrison Memorial Library, in its role as a public provider of information and lifelong

leaming, makes available u ,uii.ty of electronic resources, including Internet access' The

Intemet is a global electronic network that provides a gateway to information of great diversity.

Not all Internet sources provide accurate oi current information and some may be objectionable

to some users. The library does not monitor ancl hus no control over the information accessed

over the Internet ancl is not responsible for its content. (Jsers are responsible for the choice of

sites that theY visit.

The Harrison Memorial Library supports the democratic principle of the citizen's right to free

access to information. The library.rdott.t the Library Bill of Rights, including "Access to

Disital Information. Services. and Networks", as adopted by the American Library

Association.

As with all library materials, parents or legal guardians are responsibte for their child's use of

the Internet.

All users of the library's electronic resources must comply with United States Copyright Law and

all other applicable laws. The user may not use the libriry's electronic resources for any illegal

activity oiptu.. any material on the Internet related to any illegal activity'

User Responsibilities:

. Users of the Library's electronic resources are expected to follow all guidelines and

procedures.

r Users are not permitted to install, delete or modiff library hardware or software'

. patrons may bring USB flash drives to store their files, or flash drives may be

purchased ut tt 
" 

IUrary. Devices must be labeled with the patron's name. If a flash

drive is found, it will be placed in the lost and found drawer for seven (7) days. The

patron must identify the ilash drive by his/her name to ciaim it. If the flash drive is

not labeled, staff will attachdocumentation to the device stating the date the device

was found and the location in the library where it was found. The patron must

identify the flash drive by description, location, and date lost in order to claim

it. Unclaimed flash drives will be wiped of all data and discarded after fourteen (14)

days.

. The library does not provide access to hle transfer protocol (ftp).

. The user may not use the internet for any illegal activity or place any material on the

internet related to an illegal activity'

,?l
Lt*



. Misuse of the library's electronic lesources or failure to follow the library's internet

policy and guidelines will result in the loss of computel and library use privileges'

4'1



pa1 ACtt kie 
''t*( L

Library Bill of Rights
The American Library Association affirms that all libraries are forums for information and ideas, and that

the following basic policies should guide their services'

l. Books and other library resources should be provided for the interest, information, and enlightenment of

all people of the community tt',e library serves. ir/aterials should not be excluded because of the origin,

background, or views of those contributing to their creation'

ll. Libraries should provide materials and information presenting all points of view on current and historical

issues. Materials should not be proscribed or removed because of partisan or doctrinal disapproval.

lll. Libra1es should challenge censorship in the fulfillment of their responsibility to provide information and

enlightenment.

lV. Libraries should cooperate with all persons and groups concerned with resisting abridgment of free

expression and free access to ideas.

V. A person's right to use a library should not be denied or abridged because of origin, age, background,

or views.

Vl. Libraries which make exhibit spaces and meeting rooms available to the public they serve should

make such facilities available on an equitable basis, regardless of the beliefs or affiliations of individuals

or groups requesting their use.

Adopted June 19, 1939, by the ALA Council; amended October 14,1944; June 18, 1948 February 2,

196i ; June 27 , 1967', January 23, 1980; inclusion of "age" reaffirmed January 23, 1996'



f171ncfimEAr-i" 3

Access to Digital lnformatioh,
Services, and Networks

An lnterpretation of the LIBRARY BILL OF RIGHTS

lntroduction
Freedom of expression is an inalienable human right and the foundation for self-government. Freedom of

expression encompasses the freedom of speech ind the corollary right to receive information.'1 Libraries

and librarians protect and promote these rights regardless of the format or technology employed to create

and disseminate information.

The American Library Association expresses the fundamental principles of librarianship in its Code of

Ethics as well as in the Library Bill of Rights and its lnterpretations. These principles guide librarians and

library governing bodies in addressing issues of intellectual freedom that arise when the library provides

access to digital information, services, and networks.

Libraries empower users by offering opportunities both for accessing the broadest range of information

created by oiners and for creating ind snaring information. Digital resources enhance the ability of

libraries to fulfill this responsibility.

Libraries should regularly review issues arising from digital creation, distribution, retrieval, and archiving of

information in the conteit of constitutional priniiptes and ALA policies so that fundamental and traditional

tenets of librarianship are upheld. Although digital information flows across boundaries and barriers

despite attempts by individuals, governments, and private entities to channel or control it, many people

lack access or capability to use or create digital information effectively.

ln making decisions about how to offer access to digital information, services, and networks, each library

should consider intellectual freedom principles in the context of its mission, goals, objectives, cooperative

agreements, and the needs of the entire community it serves.

The Rights of Users

All library system and network policies, procedures, or regulations relating to digital information and

services should be scrutinized for potential violation of user rights. User policies should be developed

according to the policies and guidelines established by the American Library Association, including
"GuidelinLs for the Development and lmplementation of Policies, Regulations, and Procedures Affecting

Access to Library Materials, Services, and Facilities."

Users' access should not be restricted or denied for expressing, receiving, creating, or participating in

constitutionally protected speech. lf access is restricted or denied for behavioral or other reasons, users

should be provided due process, including, but not limited to, formal notice and a means of appeal.

lnformation retrieved, utilized, or created digitally is constitutionally protected unless determined

othenrise by a court of competent jurisdiction. These rights extend to minors as well as adults ("Free

Access to Libraries for Minors"; "Access to Resources and Services in the School Library Media
Program"; "Access for Children and Young Adults to Nonprlnt Materials"; and "Minors and Internet
lnteractivity").2

L6



Libraries should use technology to enhance, not deny, digital access. Users have the right to be free of 
.

unreasonable limitations or conditions set by libraries, libiarians, system administrators, vendors, network

service providers, or others. Contracts, agreements, and licenses entered into by libraries on behalf of

their users should not violate this right. Libraries should provide library users the training and assistance

necessary to find, evaluate, and use information effectively.

Users have both the right of confidentiality and the right of privacy. The library should uphold these rights

by policy, procedure, a-nd practice in accordance with "Privacy. An lnterpretation of the Library Bill of

Rignts,;anO "lmportance of Education to lntellectual Freedom: An lnterpretation of the Library Bill of

Rights."

Equity of Access

The digital environment provides expanding opportunities for everyone to participate in the information

society, but individuals may face serious barriers to access'

Digital information, services, and networks provided directly or indirectly by the library should be equally,

1"eiOity, and equitably accessible to all library users. American Library Association policies oppose the

cnarging of user feei for the provision of information services by libraries that receive support from public

tunOi (S,-O.g "Free Access to lnformation"; 53.1 .14 "Economic Barriers to lnformation Access"; 60.1 .1

"Minority Concerns Policy Objectives"; 61.1 "Library Services for the Poor Policy Objectives"). All libraries

should develop policies ioncerning access to digital information that are consistent with ALA's policies

and guidelines, including "Econom]c Barriers to information Access: An lnterpretation of the Library Bill of

Righls," "Guidelines for ihe Development and lmplementation of Policies, Regulations and Procedures

Afficting Access to Library Materials, Services and Facilities," and "services to Persons with Disabilities:

An lnterpretation of the Library Bill of Rights."

lnformation Resources and Access

Libraries, acting within their mission and objectives, must support access to information on all subjects

that serve the needs or interests of each user, regardless of the user's age or the content of the

material. ln order to preserve the cultural record and to prevent the loss of information, libraries may

need to expand their selection or collection development policies to ensure preservation, in appropriate

formats, of information obtained digitally. Libraries have an obligation to provide access to government

information available in digital format.

Providing connections to global information, services, and networks is not the same as selecting and

purchasing materials for a library collection. Libraries and librarians should not deny or limit access to

digital information because of its allegedly controversial content or because of a librarian's personal

be-liefs or fear of confrontation. Furthermore, libraries and librarians should not deny access to digital
information solely on the grounds that it is perceived to lack value. Parents and legal guardians who are

concerned about their children's use of digital resources should provide guidance to their own

children. Some information accessed digitally may not meet a library's selection or collection
development policy. lt is, therefore, left to each user to determine what is appropriate.

Publicly funded libraries have a legal obligation to provide access to constitutionally protected

information. Federal, state, county, municipal, local, or library governing bodies sometimes require the

use of lnternet filters or other technological measures that block access to constitutionally protected

information,contrarytotheLibraryBillof Rights(ALAPolicyManual,53.l.l7, ResolutionontheUseof
Filtering Software in Libraries)" lf a library uses a technological measure that blocks access to

information, it should be set at the least restrictive level in order to minimize the blocking of
constitutionally protected speech. Adults retain the right to access all constitutionally protected

information and to ask for the technological measure to be disabled in a timely manner. Minors also



retain the right to access constitutionally protected information and, at the minimum, have the right to ask

the library o-r librarian to provide access to erroneously blocked information in a timely manner. Libraries

and librarians have an obligation to inform users of these rights and to provide the means to exercise

these rights.3

Digital resources provide unprecedented opportunities to expand the scope of information available to

us-ers. Libraries and librarians should provide access to information presenting all points of view. The

provision of access does not imply sponsorship or endorsement. These principles pertain to digital

resources as much as they do to ihe more traditional sources of information in libraries ("Diversity in

Collection Development").

lMartin v. Struthers,319 U.S. 141 (1943); Lamontv. PostmasterGeneral,33l U.S.301 (1965); Susan

Nevelow Mart, The Right to Receive lnformation, 95 Law Library Journal 2 (2003).

2Tinkerv. Des Moines lndependent Community School District, 393 U.S. 503 (1969); Board of Education,

lsland Trees Union Free School District No. 26 v. Pico, 457 U.S. 853, (1982);American Amusement
MachineAssociation v. Teri Kendrick, 244F.3d 954 (7th Cn.2001); cert.denied,534 U.S.994 (2001)

3"lf some libraries do not have the capacity to unblock specific Web sites or to disable the filter or if it is

shown that an adult user's election to view constitutionally protected lnternet material is burdened in

some other substantial way, that would be the subject for an as-applied challenge, not the facial

challenge made in thiscase." United States, etal. v. American LibraryAssociation,539 U.S. 194 (2003)

(Justice Kennedy, concurring).

See Also: "Questions and Answers on Access to Digital lnformation, Services and Networks: An

lnterpretation of the Library Bill of Rights."

Adopted January 24,1996', amended January 19,2005; and July 15,2009, bytheALACouncil.

71



o
F

o
(E

(os
O.
()
cf)

(o
f=
6-

N

(o
f--

(o
$
$_
00
cf)

lf
$
rrr-
t{)
o,

(o
lr)

ca
c)

cr)
cq
u)

s
co

cr)o
rJ)-
(o

so(9
dt

@\f
oq
o\f

o)
cf)
N

co
f-*
r.t

o
Ns
N

t-
-<r
C).f,

to
o)
6.)-
@

.t
t--
O.
GI
f-

t-
@
cq.
sN

o)
O.

O
@
=t:
(Y)
N

$-
(0
o)

o)o
C\l
l-
oc'

o
F

.9
F

|J)t-
o?
o)
N

tc)t
n.
co

cov
\

@
(o-

co

\foq
d,

N\t
+
N

N
O
f=-
c)

@
o.)
N oo-

$

co
1l)q-
N(q

F-
60

+
Ns cf)

(o
N
No(o

o
o)(o
(o

or(o
ao

@
N
o)-
LO
(o

r
@
ry
r
N

cots
@
ce
@-
O
N

o

=o
(g
J

c!(o
co-
N

(oo
n

lr)
$ @

f--
\
N

6)
(o^
(o

@
O.
N

t-
rf)
cf)

@ N
c)

6
ro
\(\t

q)t{-
o)

N f--
ro

o)
\r

o)
rt

(oo
o)

(Y)
to
ct)

@
@
co(')

f--
tr)_

r

f.-
N

vt.tl
[ol

l
9)to
or^
(.o

o

=t,
r

t*-(o
Lo_

C\,1

r

\
o
|r)

C{)(o
co-

N

o)o!
c)
$
O.
c)

(o
@
c/)

N
(v)

O
@() \t

o^
\l

6l
(Y)
c"^

O)
tr)

o)\if
ro

cl)v
LO

l-*
N
N.
|r)

O)
LO
rr)-
N

$
co

u)
N
1r)-

N

(9€
D-^

og)
(u

o
C)
o)
(E

c)o
L
o

TL

o
F

@

d
I

@q
()

I

€
t:
co
6)o

\
I

(9o
tO

I

o)
I
e.t

I

(o
rq
o
(t)

I

o
d

I

N
e(I,
N

I

..o
ell
l'-
N

I

(0
o?
@

I

o)
u?
o\r

I

o)
(s)

@
I

\r
oq
@!+

a?
()
CC'

co

(\t

(?(|
c,

I

(oq
N

I

os
cr,
rl:l

I

rc,
c\l

I

rq
o)

!

o
o
+,
o(!
o
(E

o
(o

o
5
=
1'

c
o
.olr

C
o'F
.olr

I

C
oz

tt)
c)
E.N
(6
(,
(o

oop
.9
E
=

F.oF
zo
tr
J

ot
6
t-J3o

o
o
o(!
o
(6

o
s
o
o
g
o

-)

C
o
.9
L!

C
o
.q
LL

I

C
oz

a
c)
C.N
(o
c,
(E

o
o
U

.o-(f
:f

J
FoF
z
o

o
xo
IJJ

Jz
tu

a

J
FoF
z
o
F

ot
o

U)
LUo
E,
l
o
U)
ul
il.

EIo
uu
4
Fo

o
oo
o
og,
ot
ooot

oo
o

o
G
o-

o
.E
E)
co
J

I

o
.C

=fco

-Co
E
($
L

co
Y
L
(s

o_

-
o

.9.
-
to
oI

o.oo
a
C)o'=
L

oa
-
f
o

FoF
tso
=z
otF
TL

z
o
F

fot
6

lU

t.o
E
l,u

o

a
Co

'.i=
(s
L

.u)o
0)t
coL
(g
o_

a
=o
IZo
o)

O

a
5
olzo
o)
-c
C)

a
:fo
-:zo
0)
.Co
.9
C
o
o
0)
G)

o
oF

t--
u,
o
(L
IUt
J.Irr-o21g3
=o CA=
r-z
&.

t
m

=



oF
o(!
J

lo
f-
oo-

@
ct.)

O
cf)

roo
o-
(>
$

\to
o^
f-

s
f-
ro-
o)
f-

(o

-l.
\t

+
O)
€-

o

c.)
rr)

o
co
--

CD(')
o-

C) o O)N
N
$o.t

cf)

q
r

O)Nf-
Cq
ca
co^
co

N
ro^

O)

oF
,9
F.

lr)v.t
F-
N(o

(v)

N
N
O^
tr)

O)
l-
cq-
co(o

@
(o-
CO

o)
o
$t
@

@
\f,

ross
cf)
N

O C) o ro
@
ry
co

co(o
@

N
ro
N

(o
1r)
.<i:

N

(l)
rr)
(o^
(0

o

=o(!
J

f-
@
\
N

o
@-(\

(o
CD

--
@(o

tr)

@
CD

N
(,o
1l)
(o

-f,
ca

l-
N

o O O f-
N

ro
ca

ca
N

s
$
o)

O)

ell

#
o

=.9
t-

cf)
f--
N

\t
cf)

r{)(0
\(\I

o(o
\

tr)
ry
(o

Oo
lr) to-

00

s $
(f)

.t
cf)

O O O o
f-
N

cf)
ro

O)
N

f-(o
o)

O)

({)

q)
o)
6
-go
o
E)(!

oo
(,
L
o

o)
\
o)

T

(\lq
o(o

I

-t
o?
o
C\l

I

ort
(o

I

to
cl
o
6t

I

q
@

I

lo
o)

!

co.q
o)

I

(\lq
(D
(0

!

oq
€
@

I

6

o
+t

6

o
:fh

oq
oo

I

(Y)

\
@

I

@q
(9
ro

I

(Y)

n
ro
(o

I

oq
(o

I

(0
c0
+

I

U't
lU

=ott
o
m

m
z
o
F
J3ot.
o

lUoz
IIJo
6u
N
II
o
LU
C)

J
TL

(E
o
U)

Io
_c

I

-oI
q)

Et-
o
O

J
t-oF
al-z
UI(]
a
lJlt

oo

o
P
C
=o
O
o
L
C)

Co
Lo

-t-

o

(-
=o
O
o)
L
o
c
o

io
o
(E
L
oo
Loo
'-
:)

ao-o
oo
o.
id
Lo
.C

o

J
Fo
F.
oFz
IUo
a
TUtr

Iz
oz

a
IJ.Io
=tr.
IJJa
o
UJg.
F
3
o

tt,
oF
9.

J
ooJ

r5
q)

15
ro

a
Eo
=6
=.g:o

ro
o'ro
io

a
E
o
=
CEo

'@

!
o_

o)o
(u-o

o

a
E
(u
t-oo
L

o_

oJ
J
o
lUzo
(L
lU
J
IUF

lza
C)o
U)
a)
O'=
L
q)
a
)
o

IZo
0)o
-
o
,a
-
C6oo
J

lzaoo
c
o
(u
5o
.=
C)

aJJ
o
IUzo
o-
IIJJ
tuF
J
FoF

o

op
oo
&

-o
(6
o
L

)
o

o

op
q
o
E

I

oz

a
=a

o
(s

=ot-
o

a
L
o
=a

--,
U)
oo
0)o
C
o
Lo
o
&

F.
&,
o
o-
lUt
J(o
Il-o2-"
93

CA=-)z.

il,

t.
m

=



(o
O
N

\to
N

(0
CO.t lr)

r
CO

@
roq

i-t+
o^
N

.t
oo

ro
tf,)
r

@
f-
co

N
LO

Nr o)
F-
@

F-o(\
C\

N o
N

.t
ce

N rr) (9
@

sN N
N

$lr) @ CA o)

ro

@o
C)

o-
o
th
(E
[l
(s
(E
o
o
L
(E
o-

6q
o

I

6tq
$
N

I

a?
(')

I

(0
o?

o
'f|$

I

6t
o?
@

I

CO
C,)

z
o
F
u,
Fg
(.!
lL
g,

z
c
a
F
o

a
C
0)E

'an

o
N.
(U
o
U)

Io
-C

I

-o
o
E
oo

U)

C
op
aot
a
o)

o
c
=o
O
o
L
o
c
o

L>

a1
c
o)E
a
0)
E.

o
L
o
C
o

ci
L
o
O
.g
C
:f

O

aEL
(o
O
L
o
.=a

at-
o)

=oL
Lo
m
t-
o
-C
lo

J
FoF
zIF
g.
Fa
o
IIJIt

U'
tr
lUo
J
o
ot
o
lJ.o
*t
J
IF
lo
IF

o

v,
fit
J

c/).t
o)
f-

oo
cf)
CD-t

(o
(r)
N

N
r.C)
@

@
(v)
\f,
st

(f)
-lf
@
N

tr)
tr)
@s

roo(o o
o)

sf
({)
i-

CO
Ns

v
LO
r

o

,9

No
(o

O
CO
@
N

-f.ts
t-N
@
O)

(Y)
c)
6to6t

f-
l-
cf)
N

o)N
lr)

@
lr)
(f)

tf).t
O)
@

o,o
6t
(r)

(o
N
cf)

(o
f-

o

=o
t!

co
o)
r()

@
cf)
N

o)
c.)

rr)
L()
f-

lr)
(\l
(o

N(o
C\

o)
N

o)
c.)t\

ro
N

O

o

=,9,

f-s(o
l()
f-
cf)

ON No
f-

t
$o

ro
l-
N

o)
ct)

rt
N

O)
O)(o

F-
O)

.t
e.)

r.-
r

o

(g

o
o
t
TE

q,
o
o
o-
o

@
I
c)(\l

I

@q
Nt+

I

@
no
l.r,

I

(v)
c?
lo

o
oq
(o
- I

o)
c?
(o

I

q
6(o

I

(9
oq
(,\t

I

(Y)

\o
I

\(9
(\t

I

co
o?
(\l
C\

I

o)
N
+

{,
UI
o
t
lUa
IUoz
UIIt

Iru
lu-
lu.tlu

tio
o

=o

o
o
oo
Jo
oocloIt-lo

lo
lu

-\<aoo
oo
C
oi-
o
(l)
&

J
u
o
C
c,
o
C

C
c

U,

_c

=
E

-!zooo
Lo
.9
:tr
(5
o
o
J

Y
.t)
oo
o
G
J
O
l-

o

azo
Fo
tu
f,o
IUoz
lUt
IJJE
IJJ
il,
J
Fo
IF

.-
o
o

=o

o
o
oo
Jo
o
(E

Itr
lL-lo

Ja
G)o
0)o-
G)t-
o
ot

jz
a
0)o
ao
C),=
L
oa
f

#
f
o

Yaoo
-
.9a
'_=
LIt_lololo
lJ

lzaoo
C
o
(5
)o
!-

o

azIFo
IJJ
:)o
z
o
F

tr.o
lJ-

=J
Fo
IF

2
oJ
u,

M,
m

M
UJFz

lalo
(/)lL

.els
kls
EI:Jlo)
-lEel5
5le
ol9:l:JIJ

l--
u.
o
(L
TUt
Jcolr
FXz'"-o3
=c)cA=
z
t
t
mf



.f ro
(o o 1r)

(o
r

O o)
O
c/)

v(o c)
f--s

o
6

O o
@

o O O o

oq
(,o

t

i.-
o,l

o
o

o
+t

q
(o
@

oF
a
oo

o

X
U'

=U)

E
c)oF

X
a
=.a
_u)
C
0)L

E
-g
O

IIJoz
oz
IUF

9z
tu
N,o
J
Io

F.o

IUoz
oz
trlFF
z
IIJ
UJ
F
J

o

UJoz
oz
lrJFt-

oF

oF
o
C'J

Cl)
N
N
O

t-
ro
n"
@v

f--.t
N.
$

@
c)
00-

N

ct).t N
N

lo
(o (0q

cn
o)
1()

(9
(o
(o^

O
c.i

t(o
oq
N

CD rol\}t o)
oo

r-(l'
ro-

(v) oo

o
F

,9
F

CO
o)v
@

O)

@-
o)
cf)

N
cq-
<.

N
O.t-
N

o)
co

o) 6lo s(o
o-
r

@
00
(o

N()
f---

f.-rt-
o)(0

6.)

O) i-I

-l Cf) o
(o (o

o

=o
GJ

rr)
(o
f.-

(o
f--
$-
cr)

cl).t
$ O)r

N z

=q

s r ro LO
CD

O)
co

s
(Y)

$
(v)
r

@(o
(\t

O (, c) $t o o

o
=,9
F

CA
$6

o)
LO
Lo-

c)

$
s

f.-
O
N

N z
=q

O \t t O -LO
N

()
N

f--
tr)

00o!+
O ol $ (oo

N
o o

o
o,
(E

o
o
o)
tU

0)o
o(L
oF

F-
o?
(o

r

coq
i-

I

6.)
lo

(o
c?
1()

t

o
e?
CD

t

\fq
(9

I

r-\o
t

oq
o

(o
@
+

lo
c?
l4l

CD
o?
lt

toq
o

oq
o

c{)

O)
I

u?
c,
C{

I

t-lo
to

oq
oo

oq
lf
o)

I

E

F-o

o
x.

IJJo
Iz
ot
o
trJ

lU

a;
of
o

ct
E
oo
t-(!

-c!
5

I

s
-ct

(L

J
(5

o
th
.=
.9.

ot-(!
oo
o

o
o
o
]U

o
o
:)
iI

=.9
E
J
o-

oo
ct)
(s

o

o
c,]
(E
o-
.o
o

=J

o
o
o
f

(6
o
o)
(L

o

=o5
o
oo
G
(L

o
o
.cl

z

#
@

o
IL
io
o

=o5
o
q)

G
(L

o
oc
tr

z

=o

o

u
o)

o
=t.oou
o-
o
ulo
=N,t!a
Ff
o

a
E
(o
Lo
o
L

o_
o
E,F
L

o
a

a
E
(o
!
o)o
L
o-
6,5
o
o-a
ct-
=(E
C)t
L
o
E
E

a

ii
=t
o
ot
o-
J
FoF

o
E
(I,

(,)
o
(L

oo
(o
I

o

C
C)
L

=.CO
Io
E

L

o
a

c
o
L

=-CO
I

cg'6
o
o-a
o)

!
(6
0)
t_
L
0)
E
E
f
U)

lIJoz
oz
tu
FF

?z
I,IJ
tro
+
:tro
J
FoF

LUoz
oz
tu
F
F

J
:fo
J
FoF

IJJ
oz
oz
iJ
F

=t
o
ot
o-
a

oF

oo
J
o
&
]U

C\

I

o)
x.
o
lL
a
=
il.
oot.
(L

iioz
oz
UJFt-
J

oF

U'

=t(,
ot
IL
F
f,o

UIoz
oz
llJFF

J
FoF

U)

=
il.
o
ot
IL
z
tuuF

il'i
oz
oz
ulF

o

(o

o
N
o
cf)
()
C
:f
-

F
u.
o
(L
lU
tr
J
I
Fz
o
=g)
z
u
u.
m
J



U)
ul
Jt
F
o
F

@
@
O)

O)
@
c)

CO
@

@
O
=1

o,
s

@
o)
$
ro

o
=tUt-
oF

@
@
O)

\t
CO
f-

l-
c)

@
c)a

O)

s lr)
f-
o)
@
rr)

a
o)
]c

IJ
ul
g,
fao
a
IUJt
F

O
o)

(o
O

cf) $ ro o @rN
U)o
'{=

o)
s
cf)(0

-o

o
-o
,E
E
o
-C

o)
.l:
(9
(o

o
IIJ
u,
J
oo
a
=tuF

O
O)

(o
c9

lf) rtr lr) o o
ro
N

c\
cr)

o)-t

N
00_

o)

$
$
O)_

oo(o

o
F

o
F

uloz
z
lJl

z
E
u.la
c0

<o

-
f-
rr)

-C
c
o
E

,9,
.C#
t-

(Y)
rr)

i
C
o
E

.9.

.C
P

tr)

tt,
lUo
t
ula
J
o
z
I
o
UJt-

o
IU
o
oJ
F
o
U)
Y
oo
m

IJJF
o
oF
ooz
o
J
o

o)
,E

=)m
L([
l-
_o
:
'6

J

t

L(!
L

-o

=.Co
(s
l-
m
-}zL
(U

o-

o
J
uJ

U'
E
ul
F
J
Fot-

Ci
J
IIJ

(r,
t!
F
tr

oF

tUoz
z
tuFz

=tua
m
<F
a

.o
-Co-
(u
L
o)
.9
E
i5
o
oE
N

a
C
o

'j=
oo
L
L
o
O

aoo
(u
-o(u

CUo
E
0)

=
06

'ro
o)
L
o
C
o
C)

o

oooao
L

ot
a
c)

tr

C,)
.E
o)o
(u
(o
O
o
-o(u
E
(u
0)
d.
o
C,E
o
(s

o

io
oa
(s
o

oo
Co
L
(l)

o
E.

a
C)o'=
L
oa
-C

=o
=J
]f,

.9
E
=

ooro
J
t-oF

F
&.
o
o-
lU
u,

J.Irl-o21
OR
=oU'52-
u
u
mf



oF
@
(E
J

q
o)

q
COo
N

q
@\t

q
$
@

q
o 'f|to(o

ro

NN
O ro

$.{-
LO

@
o)\t

(9
(t
(o

o
F

.9,

F

oq
s(o
cf)

oo
(o.t
r

1r)
c\!
f-
cf)

Oq
ca
@
r

oq
\t
rr

r{)
N
.+
r+
F

6t
14,

ro(o
(ost-s

N
f--
@

6
(o
ro

fl

o
E
o
.(r,
J

Oq
sN

oq
(o

oo
+

oq
N

oq
cf)

oo
d(o

o O s.t
(f)

@
tr)

6to\t

o
E
.9
t-

Oq
-t
c!

oq
o)

Oq
s

oq
(o

oq
@

oo
(0

@ (o o
CO

ro lo
N
t

o
o)
tr(!

o
o
o)
(E

q,
o
.o.L
oF

@
oq
roo
N

(Y)

o;
N

I

(\q
o)

I

u?
o

I

o
G,
co

oI\
F(9

(l'o
ct)
ro

I 6
o
lth

$
oq
N

I

o)
\
!+

I

@q
o)

I

at.
o
t
uJ
ut
F.z
fJ
o

co
(U

=or-
o

t-
o
a

=(s
oo
J

q)
o
Cot-oq-
o(.

aoo'=
L
G)a
(E

.9c
_co
0)
F

@
C)o'=
L
oa
)
o

oJ
Fo
F

ulo
IIz
t,
m

xf
IL
IrJoz
TU

6a

'a
z
o
E,l-
o-
Yo
lrJ
:tr
a
!.L
J
lU6

.
(g
L
-o

=.c
(E

a
0)o'=
L

o
U)
-
:f
o

J
Fo
F.

(o

o
N
O
cr)
oc
f
-

F
E,
o
(L
UJ
il.

J
IFz
o
=
91z
st
E,
m
J



HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Staff RePort

To:

From:

Subiect:

Julv 27 ,2016

Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Janet Bombard, LibrarY Director

Authorization of the addition of Local History Librarian Kathleen O'Connell to

the list of library staff authorized to code invoices

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
Since Fiscal year 2005/06, based on the auditor's recommendation, the Library Board of Trustees has

approved and maintained a list of llbrary staff who are authorized to approve and code invoices'

The Local History Librarian administers a departmental budget that includes programs, materials,

equipment and supplies. On that basis staff is recommending that Kathleen O'Connell be added to

the list of staff authorized to approve and code invoices'

Former Local History Librarian Ashlee wright will be removed from the list'

28



HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Staff RePort

To:

From:

Subject:

Julv 27,2016
Harr'rson Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Janet Bombard, LibrarY Director

Discuss Board participation in the centennial Parade on saturday, october 29'

2016 and Provide direction

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: ^^ An,^ TL^ ^^-^,a rhama'
The centennial committee Parade will take place saturday, october 29,2016' The parade theme is

*A Century of Memories,,. City Boards and Commissions have been invited to participate in the parade'

staff is requesting that the Trustees consider the following options/components of participation and

provide staff with direction. Staff will toriow up with parad-e organizers on behalf of the Board'

1. The Board has the following options with regard to parade participation: walk in the parade'

ride in the parade, or sit in reserved bleacher seats. The ientennial Committee has asked that

all board members choose just one group option with regard to walking or riding'

Z. lf the Board chooses to ride in the parade, the Centennial Committee is attempting to secure

enough automobiles, but would appreciate any help the Board might be able to give' Parade

cars must be convertibles manufactured between the years of 1916 to'1960'

3. The Board will need to come up with a themed costume idea for group members' Examples of

costumes already under consideration or chosen by City groups include suffragettes, 1950's

sock hop, and 1Si70's costumes. The Centennial Committee can potentially assist with

costumes.

4. The Centennial Committee will need to know how many of the board members will be

particiPating.

29



Harrison Memorial LibrarY
Reconciliation SummarY

10000 ' Wells fargo Cf'"tloi'g, P"tiod Ending ffi

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

DePosits and Credits - 8 items

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Total U ncleared Transactions

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Lt""k. and Payments - 38 items -27 
'493'11 '

May 31, 16

241,730.76

1,317.06

-26,176.05

215,554.71

-2,555.45

-3,060.19

209,939.07

U ncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items -2'555'45

212,999.26
Register Balance as of 05/31/2016

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items -3'060'19

Page 1



Harrison Memorial Library
Reconciliation Detail

10000 'Wells Fargo Checking, Period Ending 05/31/2016

Clr Amount Balance
Type Date

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

-200.00
-150.00

-1,349.37
-200.00
-200.00

-78.94
-30.91

-478.78
-400.25
-389.08
-309.10
-269.44

-95.00
-75.00
-41.60
-38.00
-35.00

-325.00
-221 .40
-100.72
-100.00

-14.95
-8,300.00
-5,765.54

-516.22
-200.00
-131 .68
-110.64

-66.95
-219.95
-125.71

-60.62
-30.91

-1 ,453.00
-950.00
-59'1 .91

-3,667.44
-200.00

241,730.76

-200.00
-3s0.00

-1,699.37
-1,899.37
-2,099.37
-2,178.31
-2,209.22
-2,688.00
-3,088.25
-3,477.33
-3,786.43
-4,0s5.87
-4,150.87
-4,225.87
-4,267.47
-4,305.47
-4,340.47
-4,665.47
4,886.87
-4,987.59
-5,087.59
-5,102.54

-13,402.54
-1 9,168.08
-19,684.30
-19,884.30
-20,015.98
-20,126.62
-20,193.57
-20,413.52
-20,539.23
-20,599.85
-20,630.76
-22,083.76
-23,033.76
-23,625.67
-27,293.11
-27,493.11

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and PaYments - 38 items
PACIFIC GROVE SELF ST...

SUNSERI, MARYLEE
BAKER & TAYLOR
MOST.RONDO, DANTE
AMYAH CZERNY
AT&T
DATAFLOW
APPLIED MICROFILM SYS...

BAKER & TAYLOR
HOOPLA
MARQUIS
AT&T CALNET 3
MONTEREY BAY TELEPH...
PENINSULA LIBRARY SY...

RECORDED BOOKS
AMERICAN LIBRARY ASS...

AMIGOS LIBRARY SERVI,..
GOLDEN GATE BOOKKEE,..
PEAK ENTERPRISES
TRI-COUNTY BUSINESS S...

KAL.WEST
REDSHIFT
BYWATER SOLUTIONS
CALIFA GROUP
BAKER & TAYLOR
AMYAH CZERNY
DASHER TECHNOLOGIES
SMILEMAKERS
XEROX
WELLS FARGO
COMCAST
BAKER & TAYLOR
DATAFLOW
BAKER & TAYLOR
VALUE LINE
OCLC
BAKER & TAYLOR
PACIFIC GROVE SELF ST...

Total Checks and PaYments

Deposits and Credits - 8 items

04119t2016 3502
0412112016 3505
04126t2016 3510
0412612016 3512
o4t2612016 3513
0412612016 3509
o4t26t2016 351'.l

05t04t2016 3516
05t0412016 3518
0510412016 3519
05t0412016 3520
0510412016 3517
0510412016 3521
05t0412016 3522
05t0412016 3523
0510412016 3514
05t0412016 3524
05/05/2016 3525
o5/05i2016 3527
05/05/2016 3529
0510512016 3526
0510512016 3528
05110t2016 3538
05t1012016 3532
o5t1012016 353'l
05110t2016 3530
05110/2016 3537
ost1012016 3534
0511012016 3536
05t1112016 3542
0511112016 3540
0511112016 3539
0511112016 3541
0511212016 3544
0511212016 3545
05t1212016 3543
05t18t2016 3546
0511812016 3547

02123t2016 3418
05t0412016 3515
05/05/201 6
o5t10t2016
0511712016
05t1712016
05t2412016
05t3112016

04t2312013 2167
11t1912014 2836
1213012014 2879
02t2612015 2969
01t2012016 3383
o5/10/2016 3535
0511012016 3533

BYWATER SOLUTIONS
AMIGOS LIBRARY SERVI...

THE GREAT JONATHAN
DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUP..
DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUP..
KINDER JAM
FARONICS
TEI Landmark Audio
COPIES BY THE SEA

x
X
x
x
x
X
x
X
X
X
x
x
X
X
X
X
X
x
x
X
x
x
X
X
X
X
x
X
X
x
X
x
x
X
x
x
x
x

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

X
X
X
X
X
x
X
X

-27,493.11

0.00
0.00

339.1 4
194.17

3.00
225.13
267.46
288.1 6

-27,493.11

0.00
0.00

339.1 4
533.31
5JO.J r

761 .44
1,028.90
1 ,317.06

1 ,317.06 1,317.06
Total DePosits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and PaYments ' 13 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

-26,176.05 -26,176.05

-26,1 76.05

-275.00
-62.30
-69.32

-150.00
-96.50

-263.46
-110.80

215,554.71

-275.00
-337.30
-406.62
-556.62
-653.1 2
-916.58

-1.027.38

Page 1



Harrison Memorial Library

Reconciliation Detail
10000 ' Wells Fargo Checking, pttiog!'9-ing ffi

Ctr Amount Balance
Num Name

Type Date

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

0512512016
0512512016
05t2512016
05t2512016
05t2512016
o5t25t2016

BAKER & TAYLOR
KINDER JAM
BRODART
OFFICE DEPOT
AT&T
DEMCO

-1 ,020.96
-150.00
-123.74
-122.89

-76.50
-33.98

-2,048.34
-2,198.34
-2,322.08
-2,444.97
-2,521 .47
-2,555.45

3549
3552
3550
3553
3548
3551

-2,555.45 -2,555.45
Total Checks and PaYments

Total U ncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 05/31/2016

New Transactions
Ghecks and PaYments'7 items

-2,555.45 -2.555.45

06t0212016 3559
0610212016 3554
0610212016 3556
o6to212016 3557
0610212016 3555
0610212016 3560
0610212016 3558

AMAzON
AT&T CALNET 3
HOOPLA
THE HEMLD
BAKER & TAYLOR
AMAZON
XEROX

-28,731.50

-1 ,1 10.56
-570.04
-386.88
-372.23
-325.98
-257.31

-37.19

212,999.26

-1 ,1 10.56
-1,680.60
-2,067.48
-2,439.71
-2,765.69
-3,023.00
-3,060.19

-3,060.19 -3,060.19
Total Checks and PaYments

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

-3,060.19 -3,060.19

-31,791.69 209'939.07:-

Page 2



FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

of

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY

For the Period Ended MaY 3t,2016



HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBARY
STATENIE|{T oFASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS

NIay 31, 2016

CURRENT ASSETS
Wells Fargo Checking
Petty Cash Main
Petty Cash Park Branch
LAIF
LAlF-Operating Reserue

LAIF-BradneY
LAIF-EquiPment RePlacetnent

LAIF-Evans Restricted Fund

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS
LAlF-Operating Reserve

LAlF-Equipment RePlacement

WF-Designated Gifts
Broadband Equiprrent Grant

Permanently Restricted
Unrestricted Net Assets

Net Income / Loss

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

212,999.26
260.00
200.00

370,711.48
17 5,r27 .25

46.747.05
100,000.00
226.000.00

1,132,045.04

1.132,045.04

t7 5,127 .25

100,000.00
104.80

3,379.77
46,747.05

7 40,183.49

66,502.68

tJ32,A45.01

132.045.04



rJ)

o

0)
ct
(Ec

g an ln

l-

co r-
cal -coO\O c.)

ao

s 8 l=
d d 'lo

=} lH=lEel3
sRBl[

N t-.q9
\OO
co c1

ca

=le=El=l=
a la

I

al=
(!<l
2

I

3li6rlUI
cl
6l I

6l
roI;I
balEI
eI

I

=rl= boltr El
< cal

I
la

.9,
o
(E

m

a
(E

o
t

nEEru Ao
P6>J gg
EffrEtEts cuJ
O (EE

= o.?
5 gr
.9,cP
= o?
tt>;r olIu

o
*J

o
tr
o
IE

@

ll

Eeg=-a .9e g
=E4 l; -'E.e?< - EaEE-a b

>'-E-oliE0'LFr .E€EEE ;=Esf 5ei t?iEl; EZZ=E .;EE ,r=E:=E;a'tP SEEEE E4ir* 
=t52*:J3iTi EEEE= EEEE E5;

=r;riir? Ei=i= Eiif fFI
==---UY= J++++ gl,o .e;e
Ea^^^,t,-====3= ?=== = ==== ;:i 

=F+6F=+ :=+Ej -ilfi! ;;;;
^ati?.lti.At3==={==5i-==E--=55=at;ii - 

= = E - 
=*=; a

FOO F € *
EFrrl



lo
o
$l
o
E')
G
o-

fl EB aA3EBae[E3ea Bggl
EI

I s= 33388 E,aEEqqq,,q===,
=.,-l 

I r;= I r==;--'r;'ddoooq -:9ooEr,t n= HErFH ii 5"aFf=E s"AeB
Ei"l X. -: .! + -'- -j..ii odd--:
E JI< 6l

I

I
I

i-epe ooo\o a 8+8888 SqqEC\E:, , , qqq.^r 
= =;===; ==;+;+-8 39nn E +G-6oa 'tr''r61! \ ii-;,d ! ?6o"*3 33-=

t-- t-- Ci (\ 
-

O t--
^+rric.irr
-ca

I e $ O= e o a
\o I : , , i , , , , 

=:I'; 
I I 

= 
,

- -l 
oo r) Joo oo N

X :l ci ol co

6 il
a. I

I
I

'{

.9,
o
(E

m

a
(E

o
I

z.EEo Oi)

=o>J O.E
.EfiE
EoEts EUJ
O (EE

= o'P
5 gr
.9,cPt oFct>;
- oliu

o

o
tr
o+,
(E

a

rl

a.l -

eaf E ?a,jf, E E .i*

? # , EEE s= t i ss; Es
e;*E Es'=it 5a,;,E f !tiiry EEia:7. t iar ry + iii 

=S 
lA,?iEEE:= EE

t qf,E EEcE: € c pE gI HA; E,|EE 
E E f $E E2E U a-qE E 

= 
1=-E EEE= t9ae I p =oE= ?€

=.5 
5 E # n 5 E E E;; E E 

= = 
5 zi*6 E 6 =; = 

i <

A 
= 
i a a i i I a E EEE a :i E E E E E E H= HE FEE

=EE€=E== EE==c=€BccB€ee=3ccG3



ro

o
(9
o
ct)(!
o-

Se38Se?eEeA98Es' N S B; F E 3 E A E 63E K g.i5.eSJ> .")-1=---=
!n. a S9 C,

338888sEEEEAEEq

=GHAAea=EERESSR..i oi c.i n trr c. cl .rl

m O C\l \O or. ^ A 
- - 

<f 
'{ 

\C OO

6+66r-66oav1 CCq, 
": ;' od od r'- 5'I -j o. I 

- r" = 
€ 6

i- ^i t c-.r ".r i- o .', \O O O' N c'
G^U^ {"ieq-q --oooo-\d' -i c.l $ ,.) o\ al al
*aa

r 3 ls
od rj I I 'lror O\ lr-$l'

I

\o
09

oo\oar=
>,9(!?
2

la
N fl . E ,IE
- + d\ 1r)!€ + lK
- ci ..i lr;t-

I

6Jl
c, I ogl rr)
51 6i6l o\fls(,l Nanl v
EI
El

Ea e la= r l*

lo
IQ

E-sl Etr El \^
tr =l r)< cal \o

I

6 - c.r l-

$H i l$

l-

loI ".1
-l \o
CEl At

-aloit tl r

.9
o
(U

m

o
(E

o
I

z.EEo Oo
*6>J gg
EfirEtEE EUJO (EE

= o'3
5 gr
A6o

= o?6>;I OE
E.

o

o
E
o
(E
+.a

si
v.E:

H =F E6
o .o .eZ A7a z -.: EE? >2=6:tr

i 
= 

e E = i eE! s e i a E .
EE;*fe iiiEE; E=;;;fTEr=44=i3.=<<-;;22)22=2zlz=211>t-a.iaa=?????z:;>>j>>>=========

Itlrttt!ralnolnQ?eff3GAe=8=q
-oi-alr.lv
EEEEEEE6EESE$S$$

Io
CN!

a-a^(,LJI+
o\t'=(,=7 I ?e E

=o=oo)lrA:=t

= =EB E

/ .i';'a?,-a2; frzz<i B2 i=iEiE;E i
==o-===y=*= = t': -= o..= = =z = 4 i'=_+'=E 

=: = 
Ot-,18t-1fr; !

= 
3 esssB= E

:^.C--alte\C
=

==€€€€€i=: = .EE
i\Cl.'=

tr



u,
o
tt
o
E'
(go

filrigi r=agg3a |$ egsIiaa |[ i:'l =Jv l= Iral

leaee BBEaEEs la =i===== l= 
=EgI=93? 3a?ii$R lF aFa===* lF ittl {s+ - lB 

-rrrc 6 
lx 

Fr

-l=x=: 3FEEfrX ln si$EBE le IiEll3nn in5''Hp 13 i: I*i*F= l= N-"1 .. l. 
i*^r* 

|

=-l sFE I n =,,lt R m'; li il

3II **= E K N 
lr 

\ 3 n 
l-

I

.9
a
(E

m

o
Go

T

=.EEo Oi,
€6>J gg
EfirEtEt ErrJ
O (EE

= o'P
= Et
-9.cPt o?cg>;r olI

u.

o

o
E
o
(U

rFaa
E i 2 = $'- E c F" 5a
e E& ? i*H 5H ?

= E; ,2 =.it-B i,F EI +.i-.e= -EgE .i= +

E E * ='2;'+==E 

EIgEggEEEE 3l

= codcl--iEE=UEEl3=8E59
E c E g + .q ; i i i i E * E

iSffi.;EXiifE:E
<rifrEJr=U)AATTAiZ+i===a>>>-:;ir1-

SAB8EESSEEEEEE* ;=ESEEEEEE ;=EE €E

T



ro

o
to
o
E'(!
o-

a{in
r-
ta

o\$ll3l09
c.l+
c.)

Ela e G'A
cl- (\ lr) o
5ld'odr-o6lrr) (n - r)
al+ oa v \o

El =aDlEI
=lEql

llq

*ls

*l*

e E-g ;nH llE n ei-i==|ri
o 

=,= => & FaErESoa=^"Zzs E s€Ea Eii*
i,triEE= t=Ai.EeE;E>;A--A=
ii.ii;;;z ii=n
Fa=a€F== ttaA aEEEE555E 

E==E f E

-iD'2.

lo \o + o
lo F- $ O

-l= ' .ci c.i oA cllo r) co ta)

- =16 
{r) < rli Il* --i

I
I

o\orr)o\oo\
ooo\
co-N
@

ata
>r Lt
6ar
a

.9
o
(U

m

o
(E

o
I

eEE6 Oa)r-F6l
86>J gg
8.71r.-Elo
9oEts cru
O (EE

= a.?
5 gr
.9,cP
= o?tu>;r ori

E,

o
+J

o
E
o

*a
(E
+,a

ll3l

ll*l

EEIg1eRalE



o
o)
G
o-

o
c!

oo
o)(o

ctq
t-
(t-
6r
6r

l.s
a9
t
o)
c.)rte
N

\t
tr)
lr)-
\o
N

$q
@

s
c?
F-
F-o

+t (dqI
F-l
F-Io-l
@l,I

I

I

I

,qe ,E 5g3 R E . N

i;.E oi€E r.e

-EgI*E[iI€EE

EEEE!{Eiigi3iBHggE

oq
ro
(f).

o

@

o
c,

a

(f)

cO
ro

d(o

@c{-.:ts
@N
ro- $"

(l'I
o
N
o(e
(o
o
cD

Ec
uJ
t,
o
L
o
o-

o1

!()
o
o
o
ctt
(E
lr
!
6'

?
ooo(,

>Lkg
-o=

.g (,
oCtro
0,+,

=.95ooC'tro
E8't

=
o6)(,
eF- o



o
o)(!
IL

G Lo(o(oONN
+ o)m(,
O l.'-@@
tO N|r)O

@ LO-O

+ ooocd NOO
o NO6

-
sssEilAsEEsBRSEeEEEEEEEdsEEE6i[3q3883:e5
il?Ee ++ 

qq 
iE $ $$hr$q?$ ;+ $$ Eq fitq F +N qB R ? e + Y q

sRNNE3B333;38fr qqfi RsBESBEsEqEBEEqsssssKP
EilH sfr Fg HBil ssE$BHH;{$ IBEH F i$e qg:.E.ui3]Esp
1 t ? ; ; ; ; ? += i 1" Y Y Y + + {' {t + {' q e e e t t e r q e q 

= ? ? ; ; ; ; ;

efi* 5 i :g E9r)mg : FIEE i=ei+9 h :

s EE 
g 

ec * 
= 

eE HEgg r s :[g EHg i liH,E cE E H E r E E E E

trTNl+
lLr)

ol6-olLr)
slN(!l
d)l

I

I

I

-Itrl
JIot
EI
OI

I

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx!o

o
E(,z

Efrf;f;HEHfiEH$HBHEH HHEHHBHEBEEHHHHEfiEHHEHfi OEooooooooooos)c'(-'('' E,9 ,E
g t^ t^ t^ (6,, t
, (o (o (o (o (o (o (o @ (o (o (o @@ @ (o (o (0 (o (o(o (o (o(o @ (o @ @ (o (o (o (o(o (o (o (o (o (oq9 ai ul) @ @ (o

i:SEFsEEEFFFFFFRsFFsFFsssssHHsssFFsEFFFF F iFss

€I=;sEuEEEEEEEuEEEEEEEEEcccEEEEEEEEEEEEEE i EEEE
G_ 

--66oooooooooaaauuuuv! 
i E.E: E ;qE(! c

-EEg-vyvrrvrrrrvrrY Y++<rrrvr+Y++<;<+vvYvvYrrr ? E

EEiEEEEEiEEEEEEEEE Ti!CTiiiPiiiPiPTiiPiiii g g
eEaQqqqqqqqqqeqqqq qqqqqqqqqqqqqeqeqeqeqee F

:i3 EEEEEEEEEEEEEEETEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE ggF
g' EEEEEEEEEEEE===eEEEEEEEEEEEEEfuaaiEini6ini!mco odo

=l=l=l

,l
GI

"l

.l-l

(ol
o
N
(,
(v)
(0
o
o)
.EEc
lrJ
:c,
o
L
o
(L

6
!
oo
o
o
o)
(g

TL
o
6
?
c,ooo

s'6
#oJo
Ec
b.9
trrE
9=
='6CF

EE
=oftr

=
6) d)Nr
ON
- O



({
oot!
o-

+r6 00(o$ca,Xl;i oo-$N:la -;ci-diaI - rrNNo'ol co rN@-$-o-
@1 oi oNo6(o,l o, t'iT5-;l-

I

I

3 sEEEE
F. rOO)-(o;- -oOOcOili- r_r-@_@-5)

e STYY

sq
Ft-
o_
(o

$tql
F-lNI
o_l.i

$l
@l

EI

'l

,qxxHnH$HBHBEHEEHHHHfiHB$gE HHEBgEENKKKlUilUpi6'tcic.lecqoocDCood)ocQo( 
. i

(o(op{-ooro(o(o(o.o9@gggggggpgggpg.o.oE?gT.o.o"'

EE 
I E EESEEsEEEEESEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE i E E 

-FEEEEE

{ 5 g !f :/yvyrry+x+--TEEEEEEEiEEiEE E E fr Sltttte
E ; fi {E$$$$$$$$$$$qqqqqqqqqqq$$$ E € E Ed8$$$$

EE E E 
s issTEEEsEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 

E g 2 
EEEEE

Aa" g 
====EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE=E 

& 66EEE

N ooNN,.rry\$s8sREE83gE=P33EEEe q c? q q: c: n:: "?: Li lr I I J; 
".1 

t;::; + Fi* rEqqB$9E}*B?$?[??H**flfr?*E
H5

x s3s83Bs8388EqqsEiE3ESqsEE: ;x;;U',;E;HsssSSAsXNqqE\qqF \ggq"qFq ,y1T-;-; 's,,:'-;- - q5 ' '

o5
5

sq
@

;

g 
aE a He a E EE* E EE1-E[ 

= 

E E a E 
g 

fi

Nl <
'.1 e<-oNl(osl-
-O l:

I

I

lrNl<--
ld; +
l(r)N

qr I N-$-
olrrEI
6l
6lol

I

I

I

o
E
Gz

o
(!
o

N

+
N

-

tOr
rF-
ri rir)co

tr
o
E

xx(-)

ao
[^c,)

d,,,9 !q>t I
<aa O
t!01-i(Jr
;Udr{!{36=6k

E

z

"Iol>t.l

@l
-lol
NI
oldrl
-l(ol
o
E)
.g
!c
lrJ
io
o
L
o
o-

oi

!
o(,

C)
o
ct)
G
IL

e
c,

?
oooo

Z.o
(n 6,N -oF- o

qE
=oJo
Ec
E8tr(Eo.-
=6CF

AEto
ftr



(,
o
o)
(E
o-

Cf)I CO
ol@
!'i I ri
co_ I 6_
ol oold),l

I

I

I

6l(,6l o
uild
ot o
otool (f)
'l

I

I

I

RRRSNPPssE+$FE8Eq
iiHNneupss;ssss;Ps
d@ F- FjF I- Fi;.Jt'.- r-* r"- x N N o o o
ii';-;55T5r555Tqs99

gra*an=:tgttegaEt

(0 (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o @ (o @ @ (0

SNESRRRRRRRRRREEE
s >;; H;i;i5i6;. a. o-- + + + +
S.=ssss*ESS=sss=s=s'odbbbbbbboooooooo

I

I!vvvrrYYYYYYYYYYllISEEE oa() o o o o o o o o I9
E | -E e g e.P e e e ee e.Pe e e e e
5l qqqqqqqqqeqqqqe?q-i 

==EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEI d d o- o- d o- d o- o- o- o- tL o- tL o- o- o
t___l=================
I in i5'co iE in co m co o co co co co co o at o

,lolcl
6l
lEl,l

=lilol
EI

"i

rl
-lol

888F3E8P8FE5qEEEE
qe$+++?+q+qil+E5R+

99P33:35NSP3PRNN8
sseEEeBBsEHEEsssS

o
E
IEz

F

z

o
Go

I
C
0)
E
(so
o.c o
='F(g6
66

!?s
c -o33
E2E

=6ri;r0
F E')

E
E
ul

@l
o
N
o(o
(oo
cD

.=t
tr
IIJ
E
o
L
6)
o.
6c
!(,
o
o
o
o)
.U
ll.
L
6'

?
oooo

iE
=oro
Ec
b.9
tr(so,.-
=ECF

Egto
ftr

Z@
6) 6)N -ots o



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

of

HARRISON I\IEIITORIAL LIBR{RY

For the Period Ended June 30, 2016



HARRISON MEMORIAL LTBARY
STATENIENT OF ASSETS, LIABILTTIES, AND NET ASSETS

June 30,2016

CURRENT ASSETS
Wells Fargo Checking
Petty Cash Main
Petty Cash Park Branch

LAIF
LAlF-Operating Reserve

LAIF-BradneY
LAIF-EquiPment RePlacement

LAIF-Evans Restricted Fund

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

NETASSETS
LAlF-Operating Reserve

LAIF- Equipment RePlacement

WF-Designated Gifts
Broadband EquiPrnent Grant

Permanently Restricted
Unrestricted Net Assets

Net Income / Loss

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

t99,317.03
260.00
200.00

370,711.48
175,127.25

46,747.05
100.000.00
226,000.00

1.118.361.81

1.11 8.362.81

17 5.127 .25

100,000.00
104.80

3,379.71
46"747.05

740.183.49

52,820.45

l .1 l 8,3 62.81

1.1 18,362.81



ro

o

o
E')(!
o-

a Eq la6 o s lc.tF i* 
l3

co f-.

C.lO\o ao
ca

el=

fl=13
alasilEEl=E4El=

q qq lr€ O $ lca\o O O\ l\o\O r) O\ l(\l
di ..i ri I ,o'.{ - 

l*

N t-'q 'r?
\oOcn coala

8 l=' ' s ' I 'l=
a l-l-R 

1*I

d

>:

, , $ ,l$il=EIE

I

tl\Ol
- dl
.l =li il
i-l

I

.9a
(E

m

a
(E

o
I

r.EEo 09,
LFI]€6eJ cL=\r, a.Efit
9EEE Clxo (Er
= o.9coAo 5rOFo
t oi(E>l-fld

o
+,
o
E
o
(E

@

E9-E9e3 .Pe fl,'4 * i E: !.IE= '. E.,E.F E i
>'ioiqr;Eq-Ler, ;gEE€ 'l-= sis 

=: Is=E;i Eiiv i gti 
=-= If;E=Q -Ei.eE .,;etr rEtrtr=E;iltP EEEEi E+!rn 

=ES?x;i3ir.F EtEE= !EEE E5;EriFd=i? E==== Eii. frIE5--r'vY= =TTT+ ilI= =iE,=====*== =*++a 
E=== .if 

=::ssssH! ==58i ;ui: =q. e33====vE E===E E--= ==- Z z

Z=A : = = i, 
= ==*; 

iF=+ F + F t E *
EFId



u,
o
N
(,
E')
(E
o-

El gr EEE*REanEaE EIgI

Bl 
eE BS-FUEYI=55 3'=l

I s= 38888 8 EeEqEE,,q?EE,l
EEI Fe easea$q?enia snsEI5El o' = 

I
I

=,l 3st as*$ars=s=i $=ui Ittl "; oiri c' c{- a- 
I

==l s i =x?'i a E= =I"lai El A N cn o\ (

N =l 
v f- ' \O N cO * 

''l - lEII 
I

I

.9,
o
(E

m

o6o
I

aEE6 02
*6eJ o.5
Efir9=EE EUJo (Eo
= a.?
=oao =o.OFo- -
= oi(E>r-pfi

l{-

o
+,
o
E
o+.
(U
+J
U'

9o
i?E tr >,E&,S € E 4[,z EE: - Eo 'egi s, E E *nE +;

E i : EE; ?? ; € . ssE t5
eEaE ssei* ie-EnE ilg.;;=y Ei

=EiE =EeBEE ^ Eii* == 
s; iEEr:E EE

e?4 Eesg;;€e $Egti'a;;etEEEi H'EE

=sZE 

gE 
5 ; E E FE 5 E 

= = 
53 i + 5 E € 

= 
E i E !

?=lEE?i* aEEEiaiE=E=E=5=H=xEE= = = = = == AAEe=B=cccB3€s=€EEGG
=G€€€3GssE\o\o\o'



ra,

o
(v)

C)g,
G
o-

s=€'6f,sGe5afl9AEs'3S8S+HEAQS63EKg
E{Ure+d.-I=_:juJ v
^i-:--- 9 C,

s8888stt8saaaaa
EsHaA===A=FE==R
a.i 6:i' Oi ,r, .rr co a.l v1
NN.l

63 s63ss6 -fl8E6'$€'Hn$H=A e"EgSA
oil J+..ioic.ic.i J
*6F

€COr.)l..tt.t
6lociooc-

'^irr;so..<ji\-(\lr'cooo-$$a'l
.i

s
+
\o

tll

l^Nq E Iq
- o O\ l-N @ $ lra)

- --i c.i I -it-
I

I

olol
cl oosl s6l o\tel \
-l +orl Nbll v
EI
EI

= 
E ' a la\o \ o: lc\= r l-

lqIU
- -t .l
5 tl E
tr =l r)
< lQl \o

I

BI a la: = 
l-

ls
ril $

\o

at=
oi2
=1

s
llls

co

r-
c.l

.9,
o
(E

m

o
(E

o
I

z'EEo lr29,
P6EJ o-=
.Sfir
6-tl
E Efio (Ea
= aPcoao =o-OF6)- =t oi
6>!-&fi

o
*J

o
tr
o
(E

U'

i,EEsi
==== 

= 
r=

v ;EE E 5 "F E EEH ii_u 6 E= 
= 

+=-i- 3 -zE d=rE;. E** y =AE:E iE;=5€EiEafr E==ra, E5EBi.E,E?i;E=6t>i e 
= = 

iEs s q;;T 
eS |E:E gE;;!?

= i iEEE;E 2 =++E++41iE?i+=+,-= E ?ii+='^, = pzv2lZa4ala=2=i=l 
= =EEEEt =i=+=+++++;=+=;=== ? ==+=j= 3 gs=s=s?fine==+g+e

= 
: B==FEG : 

====HxFTFEEEEES$--i

= = 
E 

= 
E E G ? 

= 
U U id \ci \o \c''iEj iE \o'o € \o \o \o \c \o

; = F=-s|.€



ro

o{
0)
cD
(g
o-

$
c..)

o\
oo
co

lls:*'s, 3q??q0?,,19 XESS;5=.EIF F od o ' ri < o t 1 <- 9cqto, o r, r- - + an \o q - n Io + € -l I 3 3Icel-o.:"1 a- Ui-1lU l: gi-

$l 
vv

Et I

l==== ssBsssE la EEaqqqq,lE E

EslHp33 333ti$R 15 ape=ass lF 3
".1 ..,- l= I

l-.cse oooer-.' lo -iq6gE ,la E=li:iX'==E;;; l; IlsGGs r€ =
=ElPgSs Aef-"aq l:=. 3.>6;YF lq -
=tl-F;^t 

j.r+ io<i 
lE 

'jd; r; oo 
l= 

N

6r r o r \o F I"- o
5 < dr oo c-r o - l$ $
F gsxda I I'lE 

+
b. + t'- n lq.r- j 

l^
I

I

@c.rohcO\
-\o-oc.\o';:-i'='siorrr6*$ $ !:\r)c1 -vu. *N=

()i2

.9,
a
(E

m

a
(U

?
aEe6 O?g6e
J o-=
E,i;
EEEo Glr
= a.?co6o =o-.9,co
= ot(E>:-&f

q-
o
g
o
E
..9
(E

a
-=i9..H.fr a z E" 'g** E& ? q*P' .qq e+ -*s^Ei 

==LE 6F EE .?'ftE'E= t=E^E .== F

ErE=E=Er€EgEEf,E Ag;arsu .lB Zag*Ei$€ff=ilEEF,E= ;i Egil.i5=;fr ? E

iEEE;iiiiiff;EE EiEf;i!EEtE Ei
NAXFX=EsEEEEEEE :AEEEEEEEE 

==UUUUUU\dvi\dU\c,\.tU\oE Eto-tu E R
F.EF\o



ro

o
lo
(,
E'(!
d

llglqfla 
338 $lB

l= 888 
=l: 

,

Ex[s -H* 
=lt

o .-.r $ o -l-

a u+f; BIE
od -l

l=
>:

lu

\o
\o

ll-il

$
\o

ct=oE

.9,
o
(E

m

o
G'

?
z.Ee
E 9R€6eJ CL=\., a.Effr
EEE
-9 (Eo
= o.9troao =o.OFo
t oi(E>=-&n

o
rF'

o
E

'9(E
U'

e Ei= ilEF =3-i:2 e=
i E.==n'i --E . E=6A 

= ""!e'= = -=Z=f, Ii;;E F ;EE=zei?ir!itEi= iEt='Ee?;'E=a7, 'daf *
EEPEE=8i iEiAaaaai,ha: Ei =-i

-=-Fo %lrJ5-;;;d--F EgE= Zooooooo6f.atto\Of-6ioroI'')€AssEEEEEE 
A==E E E'2.



o)

(!
I

@ ooo@roorN(o
= 6 t-coNo)orcor'-N
N cj oj co si c"r c.j + _ c.t
i,1 + NooN$-NOOa

ooo@r)o)N(oN@NO)o)C.)l.-l'*
OONOO+-O
NcON$rI=OO

O)

N(o

(.) O) O,c!r':
NF.F-N (., c')
CO

O)

t-(.)

(f)

c!
N
f.-(.)

xo
d
llJx

o
J
e
u.l-
lrJ
IF

@(')o66tN
d c.i cico F- l''-(f) c, (o

(r)
N
nit-
c.)

co
@
@
@(o

co@@o6@
r;d((i
NCO@o(gr(r)

co
co
(o
@
(r)

o
ri
No

+ 6 cOrOOl
O O) NI-OO)
d rt ciosisi
F* N OrtO@Nro c.)

@-oo)c!\qq
OONNo)tr)(oN

rrro
ci
f.*

rf o$q '. ol
o (o c.)
N(-oll, (o

os.:q
(o(o(o,o

o
E

G
'6,
'-
o

o
E

'6
o-

: tLE er.dod
E' EE E c!E-o(r, 0.9,^ f o f f lr! 4+.4*4{{$9 zz-ozzzzz
o <<Y<<<<<

; ooo*,oto',too Lo(.)Norf)ooo
O rrOr
O NNONNNNN+ (o(o(o(o(o(o(o(o

::
ci, *;LC(Ec)
llE
9.9
6l

=fi;ooooo (o

::6) -oLf
lE /n
l! -;

96

+,8
ooooo(oON (o

:oo) -oEPr4
L*u

;;oo(f)C'N
-@

J
(L
oo
I

:::
6) .cFF.c
C CLLI.L E
I ozz9
@ 9++9

L--U.o ru<<uJ3 t>>t
; ooooo Nr+$NO (tr-(O
O NNNN(o(o@(o

u
oJ
F
06

d
UJ
Y
o

:

S' oo)(E trc
lL oo

.EO oo
= oo)
: oo
5 FF
; ooo o(f)o ooe oo(o (o

tr)
F
u.lz
J

o
F
od
F

G) (O

ooNN
c{Noo
(o (o
oo

do@ro rf(r@(.,0

ta
o
0)

o
trJ

=, =̂UdtmF

(o(o
oo(\tN
$INoo
(o (o
oo

@
.'- F*(,r(, (o
F)N

tz
o
0)

o

F
=UdImF

@ (o(o (0 (o(o(o (0 (o

o oo o ooo q as {s s ass q E(i cNN N NNN I.I qI
9 QQ Q QEQ E q
6 (d(o @ (o@@ !9 A6 oo o ooo o o

f-- o)ON : : : :
o<' (o

+ 60 o s\t$ (o
L6 a- lo 6 o
6 o ooo r) !lct @@ (o rotoro c) o)

i<xiaoooooo)
=EECJOO-r

P
F--.rFJEJd=dsgfl
= == o = === o E = o6 coco F dt d)mco F (n d] F

o)
(o
o

E

z

o
o.
F

ooo

o)
E
(gz

=]ol
=l

zo
N

=

@ (o(o @@ @(o
o oo oo oo
N NN NN NN
N NN NN NNo oo oo ooD bb 6b 6do oo oo oo

(OF- cl)(O O(r)
O F*O, O)F* NNh OO rO, OC')() SO' O$ rf <'o O- OO

fao
q)

o
E
o-

iE in in i5 in in in

(!
lt

(!
.EEE
ooP
tr-Yor
G, rr E

= 6;
3o
L(t
I

=
ct
oF- o



(\I
(.)
o,
(E
o-

oq
oo

oooqqq
(f)oo
NOO

oo:
o

J

F
=d)F

o
o.)
ri
N

o
c!
N
o)

f.-lr)

:::::::::;;::::::
(o@oo)o)(oo)oo)roo lr) @o@ @o)
o)OrO-r NO, F-lf)C!O l'- N lt-N Nr+ $ co o @ o) F o ta) o) (o o N o l'- F- @
e)OONN$OrOtl)u-reu) rrOFrN
OTONNO(f)NN-ON C!NNNN

oooNq)o)
^i 

c.i rio) (\l N

ooc? c! c\l
t- (\ Ntr, or o)
N

(f)

t-
ro
N

or)(v)(.)
ciNt- lolr)(\IN

q
F.()
N

a
O

6 6 N sf @ - $ S (r, @ O) O r\ - o) $ S I5 6 ia d <5 co ro o - o o, o t{) - =t O @ O
;i+ratci -d+c.i sic.ic.inisciqi >'t
= - C) i\ lr) S - tO N - - $ r:t to or r

(O tO N \f, cO r \t \t cO @ O) O F- r o) S { q9
6 6 N <o to co .rl o r o) or o trt r g o to o
dN+r-tci-d.{si ni ci c.iN-toci >v;; co i- to $ - tr) N - r t < - \t r) q)=:

riir

(o (o (o @ @ @ (o (o (o (o (o (o (o @ (o (o (o
oooooooooooo ooooo
NNNNNNNNNNNN NNNNN
oiNNNNNNNNNNN NNNNNoooooooooooo ooooo
(o(o(o(o(o(o@ @ @ @(o(o @(o@(o(ooooooooooooo ooooo

o
E

6
'6,

o

o
E

p
(g
(L

ooo

o
E
Gz

oo
oo

o
o)
d
N

o
N
^io,

::9b(E(/)
ILe96=
=5;;oo)ooos(o

EDOIE(E:
l,l- t
a1
O,A

=Y;ooo
o(f)o(o (o

lu
U)
t!IF
dl
at)
LrJ

E
oo

:gEDF
(! lJ-
tl-Ze2
ad

==;;oso
ON (0

5Sq)edgeLg.,qd rgcoge ; esEEE==gEEqE,"SEEEEE E E

22&22222&.Ei:q)22222 e 2

==0=g=g=II*4"*===== 
g g

orooro*-aoooooo-a.,oq, ; n-ooocroorr)oNOI-tr)ooooo (> o
-=+====;*o-o o
rurudc.rNNNN(oNNoNNNNNN o N
idai6<j@<oro@@@<j@@<o@@@to <o

F
U)
uJI
J

Y

(.o@
oos{N
i- t'.-oo(o(ooo

(0 (o
ooGIN
F-Noo(o (o
oo

z
o
N

=

(0@
ooNN
c{Noo
(9@oo

c)o(o@
rno(Y,o

l<
(,)
6)

(,
FJ

F
od)t--

6{
@
rr:|
d)

.v,(,
o,

o
E
L

iE

uoJ
F
od

t
tuv
dl

(O@
FooNN
t- l'-
oo(o (ooo

-rS(0u)o(tLr)

vo
a)

o
rE

FF
UVFocot--

oo
ON(l, t-()
c)N

f<()
o
o

'C
F
U=
FIDO

0)
Go

E

z

o

F

d)6mmcomd)ommmm comd]@dl

(E

-o

G
G'P,^'= o:oo9
E-:zoq, rr E

= 6E
3o
t-
(u

4@
r(t

ots o



(t
0)
o)
(1,
(L

oq
o
$N

oo
o
$N

oooqqq
ooo(osls
$qN

oq
os
N

oo
o
s

oooqcc(r)oo
N(0@(")Ts

oo
o(ov

oo
ri
N
CO

$ooooo
c.i dd(O(\IN

(, (f)

oo.:
N

$
@
c.i
cr)

|..- \t .f
N@@
ci c.i c.io(9(O(o

$
@
6i
cf)

F-
tr
oo
(f)

ro F l--(f)F-q \ =l':':{' o or(o@o (oro
r,N

N (r, T..a-:ro)(.)co(oro I

N'

lr)q
s

ololr)@CDO)-++rtt

ro
o)
$

oq
$

ooqq
\t$

oq
$

o
E

E
'6
o

o
E

!,'6
o-

oo
(,,

(,
Eoz

Eo

:J
ED O)
LCc:t!E
a2
=vJ0,,^

=Y;ooo(, (.)
o@

@

N
f,J
Y

:E
U'
F
z

(o(o@(o
oooo
NNNC!
o, o) o) o)oooo(o(o(0(ooooo

(oi
N

o)@oo
@Ot-(f)L,(o|o(oooc)o

Y-yoooo
FEoo
€9
FJFJ

= =rliEifrtr'6i5tr

:
o)
L

'P 6)Do(E

=i;oocooooo
-@

i.
Et .!
(s;-rL6
9J
=ogo
Sco
;oo(oooor(O

.:
tr)F
(I, tL
l.J-Zo2
6?
==;ooso
ONr(o

i

E,
IJJ
@
J
Foo
o-

q
=

:

oo
lrJF
()
z
llJo
Joo

._:E

'il ou.!l

,f E?e
a )).9.
= ==\f-o <<(iD

; oooO (orOOo --<tO NNN(o(o@

E
oJ
F
od

t
uJ
Y
!0

:i
d,E(s9ILB
!6

L(D 'r?e
ooooo.+eF- (o

F
IL

=al,o
u,l
d

::lo
!E
Gf

42
$4

==;roooo
ON (o

o
Y
o
oo
o
Lljou
o
(.)
IUt

(o (o
ooNN
@cooo
@(ooo

60(o rorJ)@(.) (o

oo
o
Er
(L(

F
oc0F

@(o@(o(0(o(o(o-ooooooooNN(\aN(\tNC.lN
ra ra !..: r- t\ N co co
bOoooooQ
(.(d(o@(o(o(o(o
oooooooo

.$
:@:;

o)@(o+o()ro(oNs
@co(tr(o(o@
OroloF-rarol{)o

Ll.L-Yooo9Oooo FEoooall
999

iLF)FJEJ

==o==o==o-==orocotrromtrO(Itt-dltDF

o,
(g
o

oo
F

t
oJ
F
od

t
llJ
Y
E

EI
=l=l

t([
-o

(U

.Etio
oo9
E -v ',ig, rr C

= 6E
tr .Ego
(g

=
-G,c)
ol\rO



\t
o
E)
(E
L

ooqqoq
oo

O, t- l'-
lr)(0(o

o
oq
o
N.(o

q
O)
tr)

ronqo?o o) o)@lotr)

q
o)
tr)

r)
!
@

o
Joo

rJ) ro\antr) (.) (e
N

co@

tr)
$
C'
@

F-
ro
N

N
F- i- F-
dsido.) al N
N

\
ro
N

N\
o,N

o N @(roo)$
a \ q9oqol'.
(O O OO)FOO)
o O) $tr)cqtr
co C!

@cocoo)vq e? q c!..
OO)-OOrsf()cC$r

@t
@
@

6 (OF-()OOOOO
t u?qqqqq\oq
@ 6NO)r-rOcOO)
o N@ $$F-(o@6(o

(ol'-rr)OOOOOtc|qqqc.lq\q
OF-O)s-t{)@O)
N@ | S$F.-cO(O

re I CO I

o
E

E
'6l
L
o

o
E

=(!(L

::
ED .O
Lf(E an
IL;
9i6
6^EEd
;o<)oo(oON (o

:Jo, !qKF
]L IJ
(,c)
o (l

=5;oooo l.-o(o o

::oLE(6 drrrE
9.s
6=
=fi;ooooo (o

:6)tr
GPILts
o6

Lo"?e
ooooo$OF-r(O

i. ; o E c;u-
H' EE.q PEr! I <=:ze Y)32)g H=e=g
; o',oooo NooNlf)e C)r<i-r
O NNNNN(o@(o@(o

. : : :- :^ : ij s^j^j E o; E'q EY' 04* (D tr cb o)G orr ..E =; f p
r.L i-rJrHgi{o-
9 ->tJ d*z cE EE;fiIE< E5 F<<(r )A>t
; ooooootooo OOO(ONTOOo (OF-cq()N-(O
o @ooNNoN(O

@@(o(o(o(o(o@

:

o
oo
al,

oz
d.
ll-
z
o

oo
t)

,l
o)

=l

o
E
Gz

IrJ
&.

=zo
a
=z
lrJ

(0(o
oo(\IN

'or)
(o (o
oo

Fo
(J

=oo

@(o
ooctN|r) ()
@(ooo

oo
d
IL
U'
J
J
ul

=

(o@
oo(\l N
o) o,oo
(o (o
oo

(g(c)@(O
ooooNNNN
6lr)u)(o

f

@6(O(Ooooo
Nr)F-o(.)60(lr$NNi*.f]n (o l{) (f)

cO <- c) N.

-Y!oooo
o()
f
tsJF

=a=dtmFIDco

@f
6S

o(o(fr=

-Yioooo)
oo

Il)trJdtdf,
=niEbtsiEirtr

v.oJ
F
06

u
UJ
Y
q)

(o @@(oro oooN NNN
lo ro () rf)

(o (o (.o (o
o ooo

-tci<oC! $--
F.lr) oooc) rf) s !t

-vo
0)

o
JFJ

-- =n
tr d) dlcoro F

NN
F.Olo@cro

:a
o
o)

o
E
(L

dtco

o)
(!
o

o
o.
F

(E

lt
(6(6P,^'. o=oo9

E-YIg) rr C

= 6;
EJ.
3o
(6
:tr



|J)

o
o,
(u
o-

oocaoot

oq
oo(o

f.-oo oo
-ciostoo c.l (4

oo
Cio
c.,

N
I
t

O F- F'-qr':
oori$
C\t

N-:
$

oo
ooN

ooqqc
oooc.roo ctN

oo
oo
N

o)
o
(f,

oqolq
t-oor{' f.) o(o

o)
o
(f)

oq
F.s(o

o)ooqqq
o, F l.-rotstr)c)(,

oq
Ft
cr)

O)q
o,
ro
Lr)

o o) or@@co(oq q qclqqoq
O O, rN<trlt-
F- lO N(f)sF-e@9(o

o)@@co(oqc!qqoq
-NVrFrN(r)rF-r
'r(r)r-

o
oq
o
f.-(o

:
rn
L(!
t!
I
E
?
eooo

J
U)
f
dI

Fz3
oo
e.
F

(0

o
N

N
@o

,:
:L

ED O)LC(E!
t!ted6,^
=v;oooo(oo@ (o

.:
:Lo)o-

L(l,I
lJ-J
o>
OJ

=t;ooooo(o (o

::
E,6(E=
lLo
oU)

=o?o-
oroo@ooo (o

::
ttLCGo)rrE
9.s==
=uJ
;ooooo (o

:i:0)y,c
E!r.L 5
oP
=U6J -!-

=i;ooc{or)ON (o

.-:::: Lr' aO- E CL
6 ooEcl,Lr! iz99zo ))99)
= ==lr 

lr 
=-o <<r.uLu<

= =>trt>; ooooJ
o ooNN$
O Fr(r)(')-
O NNNC{N
- 

(o(O(O(O(O

o
trJ

=-)
!
Fo
=F

=oJu
F
o

=
x.
oFo
LrJt

:o
llJ

ot(,
o
co
L

(o (o
oo(\ C.l

6lN
(0 (o
eo

(0 (o
oo
NN

NN
@(ooo

(o

bou)\c.t (o

lzo
o)

o
Er
(Lg

t-
dImF

ocoo(0u)@C'N

.ra(,
o
o
Er

F
od]F

:
@
o
UJo
=ul

=tr
o
6

(o (o

oo
NN

NN
@(ooo

@tr)t\ O)roo(9

.xo
o)

o
'C

FF
u = vr-mmF

(o (o
oo
NN

NN
(o(ooo

::
$$
oo(r)lr)

to
J

F
06

t
ljJv
6

.o@
oo
6tN

NN(o (ooo

:

<ci
I\
Nroo
c) rt

.xo(,
o

,E

F

Fdlco

(o@
oo
F{N

NN
(o (o
oo

@(o
oo
6tN

$lN(0 (ooo

o) rft-rr)ro €o
e)

Joo
C)

Cr
(LS -:U
dltDF

(o
N(9€(r)@6r,
F' @ 

'Y'

-Yl<oooc)
oo*Ertr

ocot-oc0dl

o
E

E
'6t

o

:
o
E

P
lE
&

c
ooo

E
o)

o
E6z

o
Go

E

z

(,
CL

F

l.
(E

.ct

G.SEE
ooP
E-v,iq, rr E

= 6E
E .l-
3o
(5
J.

E@

of-
-O



(0
o)
o,(!
(L

o O O)tO$$F-@N
6 or s$F-.(o(o@l'*
o o) Ns.gNrN6rr) @ r@(,)ONF-r
S(.).NN

oro+sI..-@N
S$l'-(o(ocol'-
N++Gi ;Nd
-@(f)ONF--NrrF,Nr

oo
o
ro$

r)oorr)oo
-cic;(.)l()()

oq
o
|r)
st

r)q
(o

oro(r)qu?9
(O?
o)('(t

(r)qoc
ro
O,

o)ooaqqNra'()N(')O)F

Oq
ro
o)

o,t
NN
F-

tFz
uJo

o (,, ro$e i aq
o o{ (f)o,
@ N (O@

l\ (f) cA

rr)$nq(o o)
(f) @c) (o

ooonqq oo
$@@

oq
o
@

os
s

o
a
\i

o
n
Y

c
o)
E
.s5
tu
U)

oo
f.-(o

(o

o
N

N
(oo

c;z
zo

o
E

G

tr
L
o

oq
o
@

o
E

!,.E
o

5
o
(,,
(.)

; eedeeeEI' EEEEEToE(E l f I = l f-!?lL <<<<<<rLe )))22)2E A<<<<<<
; ....--oo oooooo(oo
O NNNNNNN

@(o(o(o(o@(o

z
o
N

=

iiE' 0)
iC
6=trEed
6,A
=Y;;oo
o(f)o(o (o

:

=t
uJFo
iooz-o-

I
o,
L

rO
o=
6S
=6;o()Noooo (o

.9
E

ll
L(!
E

o
J
tr
F

(o (o@(o@(o@(o
o ooooooo
N NNNNNNN
o ooooc)(o(.)
N NNNNNNN(o (o(o(o(o(o(o(oo ooooooo

O-FFFrtO
O -dsfsfsf\tF-O @OC)c9(aCv)-() N(O(O(O(O(-o(OO NNNNNNN

.Yo
q,

o
E
o-

= =-:=====o m6c0dloc0co

(0 (o(o (0 (o (0 (o (0 @-o oo o o o o o o
N NN N N 6I N N N

6tN
N NN (\I N N N 6.I N
ct (o(o (o (o @ (o @ (o
O oO o o o o o o

:: $::
6 99 (o N i- g o S
@ 22 € (e 6 @ 6 Nb -- 1(, o to ta) (o
o AA o N c., r, o

.! .}. -Y .Y
ooo()oo@0,.c-csEoooolr
9999trrtrJF-rF-.t

= == o = = o = = o E = oaD c00 F O o F all c0 F O 6 l--

o
o,

o
I

FFN:A
(IlFdlmF

o
c'o

E

z

o
ct
F

:i
d,<ok<
lL (,)
oE
o'=

=d;oo rc)
c)oo
-@

i:;
o,LEC(g ootI EEo oo

= 
f 

=lY uU
= 

uJ t,rJ

; ooo oooo (o(o

:(5ornks[(tr
oQ
=lrpil
,t
;oooco
ON (o

o
f
o
u.
o
tl-

=o

(0 (o
ooNN
CtN
(o(o
oo

,l
0, I

=l

t
oF
IJJJ
IJJ

U)
Fo

o
E
(5
z.

{roco (ota) (o(t@

fi,

lt
6.P6s

oC]9
E .:<'.Jq, er C

= 6;
E5go
(!



i-
o,
o,
(l,

TL

N t- $(o\ q qo!
f'- t Nrro F (r,rf

$ (r)
@c!
c.i ;(e$

N
I.-
t-ro

r() (\l Noq \ .tq
$ l'. F (C)
t- u) @N

roq
s
f.-

to roc?qq
(o!++!t i- F-o

lr)q
s
f.-

(.)
d
$(r)

@no?c?(o(l)(0co+v (v) (o

q
@s(r)

@t(o
(.)

ococoqan
o)(o@@(9cO(r,F

@!(o
(o

:
E'
L
.q6ro)
o;

;a

o
O)
o,
@

J

(O@1.-(O\flr)(O\f,-CDF-6
+-(ONO)t{)@tONO)F-@
d6--c.i+cioirioc.ici
-N(f)r 

rN@@

(O@l'-(OSlr)(O\t-O)F..@
$F(ONOTtOcOtf)NO)N@
@d;;c.i-toordrico@
-N(r)r rN(OcO

r$tr)tr)oo()orooror.l)r.I)ooo(f)(f)or)o(.)ooo
C{NNNNNNNNNNN(o @ @ (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o

o
E

(I,

'a

o

o
E

p
(u
tL

:::
d, F.E
l! u-clL 70o)9
o di;]

= =E; ooo sNO r(t
O NNoo

:g,
L
(u

LL

I
6
?
oooo

:
E')
L

rO
6=

;d
;oOF-oooo (o

:
E')
L

r(l)
o=

;a
;oONoooo

@

NO
Nlr)
-@cO l'-

oo
CCoo
=to- o.oo
oott
oo(.) (.)oooo(o (o

.e.e.d t 5 du-.si E e.e.eE!1rI+EcEE!1rrCf f f.g.!l f o f-!2 f f f<<<u-tL<z<r.L<<<
zzzzzzzzzzzz

ooOF-oooo
@

Ft
oot
El

t
oJ
F
06

t
ut
Y
o

@ (o(o
o oo
6I NN
6 @@
6I NN
@ @@o oo

::
+ ss(Dro oo(, (()ro

F
oa
F

E
oq
J
J
Do

Fo
o-
UJo
u.lo
IL
IL
o

(o (o(o
o ooN NN
(v, (f) (?)
N NN
G) (O (Oo c>o

::
(r oi (ci
(D O-ro tr)(f)
o oco

(.o(o
ooNN
(Yl cr)NN
(0 (ooo

FTo(\
orot{l (o
oo

xxxoa(Jooo,
ooo
-99E'C'E(Ls(Ls(L
m co F (D cod) F dl coco

"](!l

"l

(o(o(0(o
FFooooNNNN
(o(o(o(r)
NNNN
(0 (o (0 (o
oooo

o:
@N

ONN
CDO)CD$la,(r)ro$
F)SC)@

jj
oooo
oo
€9

JFJF-J

A
F'DCOFIIICOF

(o@(o@(o(o(o(o(o(o(o(o
oooooooooooo
NNNNNNNNNNNN
co (r) o (.) c) (t (f) (f) (a (f) cq (f,NNNNNNNNNNNN
(o(o(o(o(o(o(o@@@(o(ooooooooooooo

::::::::::::
-j-j-cj@-ccj,j-cct--oooNso$ooNoosl$\ll.-O$No)Orf-OrO)6O6OO6OOOTOO
NNNNTNeOONOO

EI3Izl

o

F

cocoococomcocococod]d]

6
-o

c,(E*r,^'E o=ocf9
E -Y 

',i
q, rr E

= UEtrcgo
(E

E..,
a9(r)

ON o



@
o
o)
c,

o_

$oo(000
c.i ni ric.)?(o

oo
r)

!tq
(.)

I 33
ci Fi rio(90o

sq
(f)
(f)

c)o
oo
lr)

(ooor)oo
r-do
NOO

9(c,

oo
oorf)

(o
r)
l-
N

r) (o oo() r, NO
^i t- No;N (\t (')o

(o(o
\qNO)
(f) @

r{)
(r)
c.jN

Nlooor{,6
,d <ri 

^i@NN

roq
N
N

F-q
()
@

ttJz
=J

z
zt
lrJo

8 5 5R
H € ER

t-oc?\
(oN

oo
oo
ro

5 qq
\too
Noo ,,P 

'r,

oo
ooro

r..-c.{'
t-

f
o
E

6
'5

o

o
E

p
G
o-

"o)6.c!E(E=
tL l:
!:
o6B6
;;oONooF(o

:;g', €
f@ef
o::

=8;oooo(oON
@

;Lo) o)LC(!=
lJ-Eed
o,l

=Y;ooo
o(f)o(o (o

:i:
E' l- cLrE
G TLC[ 70
a J9
g <ilS >(r
o ooo $No F(i)
O NN(o (o

:'p,dd
,F oo .F 5r .o.4, ll o
9, ;= o 9
= EE ; ?

=,i,i=5I 90 o o

E EE E R

::
Ei, E
GCll.o
o9
o iii

=-E;o
ONo(f)ON (o

:

tr
t
ol

=oo
o
=

:
J

o
q
zf
U)
IIJr
F

:

oJ
TL

I.IJo
o
o(t,
o

tro
J

F
€
d
IUv
o

ooo

,Jol
=l

Fo
o.
uJo
llJo
tLI!o

o
Eoz

(o9@(oGr(o

FF EE EFEE €A EEPedO@(oeeOOO6

(o:
6SoNHS gH Efi
+YrEEEqq0
=!.:EJE--.rFo-SILso--
==/1 ===OiEtriEisEiEE

(o (o
oo
NN
oo(?)(o
(o(o
oo

;-sf \t
ootr)lr)

(o @(o ro (o @

E FE F H FE SE R R Hr 88 g B B

::
_ oioi d9l\+@$ SS $ F g

t*rpE8qE6
:!J-lEJF-rtr

E EE P E E P E

ao (o
ooslN
@oo{N
(o (ooo

-l \tjl 
H H

.:<oo
o

Jtr'

(J:==r)
Fod)tr

"iul

(l,

F

-J
F

(Do F

F
(E
Lll

(E
.SEs
ooe
E -v ',J
€J rr EE 6str.8
8o
L
(E

=@ ;
co
ON

o



o)
o
o,
(U

o-

@v
c;s

(o
rt
C'
$

(o (oat.q
NOo(f)tsf,

(o$
o
$

O o$No \t oNOri e.i ddd(f, (9 C! I.- (.)=o
E

6
'E)
L

o

o
E

p
(E
(L

ooo

Eog

(D (O (O

ooo(\NNabb(\
(cr(oo
ooo

cci -N.+o(ooo
tr)$o

f<oo
o

-)E-r
O===h
FCI@d)F

EI3l
=l

a
c{(.)

o$N
OI'-(o
ct d c.j
NF-(f)

oo
r,o

ri, E
(!C
t!o
oQ
o;i}E
;o
ONoce
ON (o

Ei' : 8,+
G O;I.Ll! zJze 222

; oooO (r)N$
O NNN(o@@

t
o
J

F
od

E,
u,
Y
o

t
o
J

F
od

t
ul
Y
o

o
E
(o
z

(o (o

oo
NN
or6$lN
(o@oo

.1
6t

"1

co$
o(oo(9 ro

l<oo
o
E-r

octtr

o
CL

F

(U

o
.(E
.SEE
oo9
Ev.rO7i E

= d;
8o
(6

a)
o i,-

o


	July 2016 Library Board agenda packet part 1 of 2.pdf
	July 2016 Library Board of Trustees Agenda packet part 2 of 2.pdf

